=B

TOWER HAMLETS

Meeting of the

LICENSING SUB
COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 6 August 2008 at 6.30 p.m.

AGENDA
VENUE
Room M71, The Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London,
E14 2BG
Members: Ward Represented
Chair: Councillor Alexander Heslop Bow East
Councillor Azizur Rahman Khan Bethnal Green North
Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman Mile End East

If you require any further information relating to this meeting, would like to request a large
print, Braille or audio version of this document, or would like to discuss access arrangements
or any other special requirements, please contact:

Margaret Sampson, Democratic Services,

Tel: 020 7364 4850, E-mail: margaret.sampson@towerhamlets.gov.uk



41

4.2

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 6 August 2008

6.30 p.m.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Pages 1 - 2)

To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting
Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government
Finance Act, 1992. See attached note from the Chief Executive.

RULES OF PROCEDURE

To note the rules of procedure which are attached for
information.

ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

Application for Variation of the Premises Licence:
EOne Club, 168 Mile End Road, London E1 4LJ

Variation of Premises Licence: Victoria PH, 110 Grove
Road, London E3 5TH

PAGE
NUMBER

3-14

15 - 114

115 - 186

WARD(S)
AFFECTED

St Dunstan's
& Stepney
Green

Bow West



Agenda ltem 2

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE

This note is guidance only. Members should consult the Council’'s Code of Conduct for further
details. Note: Only Members can decide if they have an interest therefore they must make their
own decision. If in doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to
attending at a meeting.

Declaration of interests for Members

Where Members have a personal interest in any business of the authority as described in
paragraph 4 of the Council’'s Code of Conduct (contained in part 5 of the Council’'s Constitution)
then s/he must disclose this personal interest as in accordance with paragraph 5 of the Code.
Members must disclose the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting and
certainly no later than the commencement of the item or where the interest becomes apparent.

You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or is likely to
affect:

(a) An interest that you must register

(b) An interest that is not on the register, but where the well-being or financial position of you,
members of your family, or people with whom you have a close association, is likely to be
affected by the business of your authority more than it would affect the majority of
inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision.

Where a personal interest is declared a Member may stay and take part in the debate and
decision on that item.

What constitutes a prejudicial interest? - Please refer to paragraph 6 of the adopted Code of
Conduct.

Your personal interest will also be a prejudicial interest in a matter if (a), (b) and either (c)
or (d) below apply:-

(a) A member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think that your
personal interests are so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the
public interests; AND

(b) The matter does not fall within one of the exempt categories of decision listed in
paragraph 6.2 of the Code; AND EITHER

(c) The matter affects your financial position or the financial interest of a body with which
you are associated; or

(d) The matter relates to the determination of a licensing or regulatory application

The key points to remember if you have a prejudicial interest in a matter being discussed at a
meeting:-

i You must declare that you have a prejudicial interest, and the nature of that interest, as
soon as that interest becomes apparent to you; and

ii.  You must leave the room for the duration of consideration and decision on the item and
not seek to influence the debate or decision unless (iv) below applies; and

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\5\0\0\Al00016005\Notefromchiefexecutiveredeclarationofinterests07010850.doc

Page 1



ii.  You must not seek to improperly influence a decision in which you have a prejudicial
interest.

iv. If Members of the public are allowed to speak or make representations at the meeting,
give evidence or answer questions about the matter, by statutory right or otherwise (e.g.
planning or licensing committees), you can declare your prejudicial interest but make
representations. However, you must immediately leave the room once you have
finished your representations and answered questions (if any). You cannot remain in
the meeting or in the public gallery during the debate or decision on the matter.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\5\0\0\Al00016005\Notefromchiefexecutiveredeclarationofinterests07010850.doc

Page 2



Agenda ltem 3

TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING COMMITTEE

RULES OF PROCEDURE
GOVERNING APPLICATIONS FOR
PREMISES LICENCES
AND OTHER PERMISSIONS
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Page 3



1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

3.1

Interpretation

These Procedures describe the way in which hearings will be conducted under
the Licensing Act 2003, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 (as amended). The Procedures take into account the
Licensing Act (Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations
2005. The Procedures also include the time limits within which a hearing must
commence (see Appendix A) and will be used by the Licensing Committee and
Licensing Sub-Committee when conducting hearings.

The Hearings Regulations provide (Regulation 21) that a Licensing Authority
shall, subject to the provisions of those Regulations, determine for itself the
procedure to be followed at a hearing.

These Procedures, therefore, set out the way in which Licensing Sub-
Committee Meetings will be conducted under the Licensing Act 2003, following
the requirements of the Hearings Regulations. Wherever appropriate they have
included the procedures followed successfully when determining licence
applications under previous legislation.

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply
with any provision of the Hearings Regulations (Regulation 31).

Composition of Sub-Committee

The Sub-Committee will consist of no less than three members and no
business shall be transacted unless at least three members of the Licensing
Committee are present and able to form a properly constituted Licensing Sub-
Committee. In such cases the Chair shall have a second or casting vote. The
Councillor for the ward in which the applicant's premises are situated, or where
either the applicant or the objector resides, shall not normally form part of the
Sub-Committee for that item on the agenda.

Timescales

Most hearings must take place within 20 working days from the last date for
representations to be made with the following exceptions:

Within 10 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- conversion of an existing licence;

- conversion of an existing club certificate;

- an application for a personal licence by an existing justices licence holder;
and

Within 10 working days from the date the Licensing Authority receives the
notice for a review of the premises licence following a closure order.

Page 4



3.2

Within 7 working days from the last date for the police to object to:
- a temporary event notice.
Within 5 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- an interim authority notice (Note: the police must give notice of their
objection within 48 hours of being given a copy of the notice).

Note: Where a hearing is likely to take longer than one day, the Authority
must arrange for the hearing to take place on consecutive days.

Timescale for notice of hearings to be given

In most cases, the Authority shall give notice of a hearing no later than 10
working days before the first day on which the hearing is to be held. The
following are exceptions to that rule:

At least five working days notice must be given to the parties of the date of a
hearing for determination of:

- conversion of an existing licence

- conversion of an existing club certificate

- application for a personal licence by the holder of a justices licence
- review of a premises licence following a closure order

At least two days notice must be given to the parties to a hearing for
determination of:

- police objection to an interim authority notice
- police objection to a temporary event notice

3.3 Persons who must be notified of a hearing

The persons who must be notified of a hearing are set out below as a
summary:

- any applicant for any licence or certificate or a temporary event notice.

- any person who has made relevant representations about an application
for a licence or for review of a licence (note for any representations
deemed frivolous, vexatious or repetitious under Section 18(7)(c) or
similar sections of the Licensing Act 2003 the objector must be notified of
the Authority’s decision as soon as possible and in any event before any
hearing).

- Any police officer who has given notice of objection to:

e a person specified as a Designated Premises Supervisor
e an interim authority

Page 5



o transfer of a premises licence
e atemporary event notice
e apersonal licence

- Any holder of a premises licence or club premises certificate where:

e application is made for review

Note: Anyone given notice of a hearing is a party and that is how that

3.4

3.5

expression is used in these Rules of Procedure.
Information to be provided in a notice of hearing
The information that must be included in a notice of hearing includes:

- The procedure to be followed at the hearing;

- The right of the party to attend and to be assisted or represented by any
person whether legally qualified or not;

- The ability to give further information in support of their application where
the Authority has sought clarification;

- The right to question any other party if given permission by the Authority;

- The right to address the Authority;

- Notice of any particular points on which the Authority will want clarification
at the hearing;

- The consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the
hearing;

- For certain hearings particular documents must accompany the notice
which is sent to parties informing them of the hearing. Reference must be
made to Schedule 3 of the Hearings Regulations for this purpose.

Failure of Parties to Attend the Hearing

If a party has informed the Authority that they will not be attending or be
represented at the hearing, it may proceed in their absence.

If a party does not give notice that they will not be attending but fails to attend
and is not represented, the Authority may either:

a) adjourn the hearing if it considers it to be necessary in the public interest
or
b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence

If the Authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, it will consider at the
hearing the application, representation or notice given by the party.

If the Authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith the
parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Page 6



41

Note: Transition hearings cannot be adjourned to a date beyond the date that
which causes an application to deemed as determined by default.

Procedure at the Hearing

The usual order of proceedings will be as set out below. The Sub-Committee
will allow the parties an equal maximum time period in which to give further
information in support of their application, representation or response. Where
the Authority has given notice that it will seek clarification on that point at the
hearing or where permission has been given to call any further persons to give
supporting evidence, the Sub-Committee may allow the parties to question any
other party and to address the Licensing Sub-Committee. The Sub-Committee
will seek, in all cases, to avoid repetition of points (whether included in written
material or otherwise), irrelevancy, or any abuse of the procedure.

At the beginning of the hearing the procedure to be followed will be explained
to the parties. The hearing will, so far as is possible, take the form of a
discussion, led by the Sub-Committee. Cross-examination will not be permitted
unless the Sub-Committee considers it necessary.

i) The Chair will begin by explaining how the proceedings will be
conducted, and indicate any time limits that may apply to the parties to
the application.

i) The report will be briefly introduced by an Officer of the Licensing
Section summarising the application.

iii) The Sub-Committee will then consider any requests by a party for any
other person to be heard at the hearing in accordance with the
Regulations. Permission will not be unreasonably withheld provided
proper notice has been given.

iv) A summary of the nature and extent of the application by the applicant or
their representative. This should be brief, avoid repetition of material
already available to the Committee in the Officer's report or otherwise,
and include any reasons why an exception should be made to the
Council’s Licensing Policy, where appropriate. The submission may be
followed by the evidence of any person who has been given permission
by the Committee to give supporting evidence on behalf of the applicant.

V) A summary of the reasons for making representations about the
application by any interested party. This should be brief and avoid any
repetition of information already made available to the Committee either
in the Officer’s report or otherwise. That will be followed by the evidence
of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to give
supporting evidence on behalf of the objectors.

Vi) A summary of the reasons for making representations by or on behalf of

any Responsible Authority. This should be brief and avoid any repetition
of information already made available to the Licensing Sub-Committee

Page 7



4.2

4.3

4.4

either in the Officer's report or otherwise. That will be followed by the
evidence of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to
give supporting evidence on behalf of the Responsible Authority.

vii)  Members of the Sub-Committee may ask any questions of any party or
other person appearing at the hearing.

The following requirements of the Hearing Regulations will also be followed by
the Licensing Sub-Committee:

a) The Sub-Committee will be guided by legal principles in determining
whether evidence is relevant and fairly admissible. In particular, hearsay
evidence may be admitted before the Sub-Committee but consideration
will always be given to the degree of weight, if any, to be attached to such
evidence in all the relevant circumstances.

b) The Sub-Committee may impose a time limit on the oral representations
to be made by any party. In considering whether to do so, and in
considering the length of any such time limit, the Sub-Committee will take
into account the importance of ensuring that all parties receive a fair
hearing, and the importance of ensuring that all applications are
determined expeditiously and without undue delay.

c) In considering the time limits referred to in (b) above, regard must be had
to the requirement to allow each party an equal amount of time.

When considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Authority
may take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in
support of their application, representation or notice, either:

a) before the hearing, or

b)  with the consent of all other parties, by the Sub-Committee at the hearing

The Authority will disregard any information given by a party, or any other
person appearing at the hearing, which is not relevant to:

a) their application, representation or notice; and

b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or the crime prevention objective
where notice has been given by the police.

All hearings shall take place in public save that:
a) The Licensing Sub-Committee may exclude the public from all or part of a
hearing where it considers that, on balance, it is in the public interest to do

SO.

b) The parties and any person representing them may be excluded in the
same way as another member of the public

Page 8



4.5

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

7.1

c) The Licensing Sub-Committee may require any person attending the
hearing who in their opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave
the hearing and may:

- refuse to permit the person to return; or
- allow them to return only on such conditions as the authority may
specify.

Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Authority in writing, any information which, they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave. Where there are a number of
items on the agenda, the adjournment of that item for a short period, whilst
another item is heard, may allow this process to be carried out effectively.

Determination of Application — Time Limits

The Licensing Sub-Committee must make its determination at the conclusion of
the hearing where the application is for:

a) Conversion or variation of an existing licence during transition

b)  Conversion or variation of an existing club certificate during transition
c) Areview of a premises licence following a closure order

d) A personal licence by the holder of a justices licence

e) A counter notice following police objection to a temporary event notice

In any other case the Authority must make its determination within the period of
five working days, beginning with the day, or the last day, on which the hearing
was held.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with because all of the parties have
agreed that a hearing is unnecessary (and the Authority has agreed, giving
notice to the parties in writing), then the Authority must make its determination
within 10 working days beginning with the day the authority gives such notices
to the parties. The Team Leader (Licensing) shall be authorised to make the
determination on behalf of the Authority.

Record of Proceedings

The Authority must arrange for a record to be taken of the hearing in a
permanent and intelligible form and for that record to be kept for six years from
the date of determination. Where an appeal is brought against a determination
by the Authority, the record must be kept for six years from the date of disposal
of the appeal.

Irregularities

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply with
any provision of the Hearings Regulations

Page 9



7.2

9.1

Clerical mistakes in any document recording a determination of the Authority, or
errors arising in such a document as the result of an accidental slip or omission,
may be corrected by the Authority.

Notices

In accordance with the Regulations, any notices must be given in writing. Such
a notice may be sent electronically, providing:

a) it can be accessed by the recipient in a legible form;

b) itis capable of being reproduced as a document for future reference;
c) the recipient has agreed in advance to receive it in such form;

d) acopy is sent in documentary form forthwith to the recipient.

Appeals

Either those who have made an application or those who have made
representations on an application may appeal to the Magistrates Court.

Note: An appeal must be commenced within twenty one days beginning with

the day on which the appellant was notified by the Licensing Authority of their
decision.

Page 10



sAep
Bunjiom g

uj yoeg

wio
Aday
o9puany

991J0N UaAIb sey oym 321j0d J0 199130 J31YD
Syueonddy

0] juag 990N

sAep

Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g}

Buitea | (poso|o aAey sdau uaye)
jo pouiad | pIaH @q 0} BulieaH yaiym
921JON uiyyim awl] jo poliad

10} 92ud31| ,sadnsnl e jo Japjoy
Aq uonyesijdde jo uoneuiw.ialap)
8 9|npayas jo (e)(¢)9z ydesbeied

adA] uoneoddy

V XIAN3ddV

Page 11



921J0N UBAIB sey oym 132140 JoIYD

"(a3e21y1)492
qnjd Builsixa Jo UOISIdIAUOD

sAep sAep 1o} uopjeaijdde jo uoneuiwiajap)
Bunjiom g (qnj92) jueoyddy Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g} g a[npayas jJo (e)(g)9l ydeibeseq
“(@2u991] BunSIXd JO UOISIAUOD

sAep 991J0N UaAIb sey oym 321j0d J0 199130 J31YD sAep 10} uopjeaijdde jo uoljeuiwd}ap)
Bunjiom g Sueonddy Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g} g 3[npayas jJo (e)(g)y ydeibeied
*(19puo

sAep suoijejuasaidal apew aney oym ajdoad sAep 91nso|2 Buimojjo} aauadi| sasiwaid
Bunjiom g f99ua91| sasiwalid ayj jo Japjoy sy Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g} JO MmalAal) (e)(g)291 uonoaas

*(@2ud91| Jeuosiad jo jueu

Page 12



APPENDIX B

Regulation 8

Action Following receipt of notice of hearing

1. | A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating:

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;

(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

2. In acase where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he
intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
referred to in paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such
other person to appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of
that person and a brief description of the point or points on which that
person may be able to assist the authority in relation to the application,
representations or notice of the party making the request.

3. | Inthe case of a hearing under:

(a) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

(b)  section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day
or the first day on
which the hearing is to be held.

4. | Inthe case of a hearing under:

(a) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion
of existing licence),

(c) paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing club certificate), or

(d) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder of
) justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day
or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

5.  In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working
days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



o

Agenda ltem 4.1

Committee: Date: Classification Report No. | Agenda ltem
No.

Licensing Sub-committee Unclassified

Report of: Colin Perrins Title: Licensing Act 2003

Head of Trading Standards and Environmental Application for a Variation of the Premises Licence for

Health (Commercial) EOne Club, 168 Mile End Road, London E1 4LJ

Originating Officer: Ward affected:

Jackie Randall St. Dunstans and Stepney Green

Principal Licensing Officer

1.0 Summary
Applicant: Admiral Taverns ( Nevada) Ltd
Name and EOne Club
Address of Premises: 168 Mile End Road
London
E14LJ
Licence sought: Variation of premises licence under the
Licensing Act 2003
- Extending the hours for the sale of alcohol
- Extending the hours for the provision of
regulated entertainment (also addition of
licensable activities)
Representations: Local Residents

Local Businesses

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections

then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper" Tick if copy supplied for
register

File Only

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic ActﬁCommittee\Variations\Milmg.(1105

If not supplied, name and telephone
number of holder

Jackie Randall
020 7364 5109




3.0 Background

3.1 This is an application for a variation of the premises licence for the EQne
Club, 168 Mile End Road, London E1 4LJ.

3.2 A copy of the existing licence is enclosed as Appendix 1.
The current hours of the licence are as follows:

The sale by retail of alcohol (on and off sales):
Monday to Thursday from 10:00 hours to midnight
Friday and Saturday 10:00 hours 02:00 hours

Regulated Entertainment

The permitted hours are as follows:

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday & Thursday until 1.00 am the following
days;

Sunday until midnight.

Friday and Saturday until 3.00am the following days.

In addition

Private Entertainment (no restrictions on times)

Public Entertainment (recorded music only) (no restrictions on times)

Late Night Refreshment

In addition to the above (which permits meals until midnight)

The sale of hot food and hot drink is permitted up to 30 minutes after the
end of permitted hours

Hours premises are open to the ublic:
There are no restrictions

New Year

New Years Eve is subject to the Regulatory Reform (Special Occasion
Licensing) Order 2002. Which means that while that order is in effect the
premises may remain open for the twelve hours between 11pm on New
Years Eve and 11am on New Years Day.

3.3 A copy of the variation application is enclosed in Appendix 2.

3.4 The applicant has described the nature of the variation as follows:
Extending the hours for the sale of alcohol as follows;

Monday to Thursday from Midday until 04:00 hours the following day

Friday and Saturday from midday until 05:00hours the following day
Sunday from midday until 03:30 hours the following day

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Va'ﬁliéniiIéile!;in%dl(i&doc



3.5

4.0

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.0
5.1

5.2

Regulated Entertainment, Provision of facilities for dancing and
recorded music ;

Monday to Thursday from Midday until 03:30 hours the following day
Friday and Saturday from midday until 04:30hours the following day
Sunday from midday until 03:30 hours the following day

A map showing the situation of the premises and surrounding area can
be found in Appendix 3.

Licensing Policy and Government Advice

The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The policy was adopted by the
Full Council on the 8 December 2004.

Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

The Government Minister, the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and
Sport has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
This is available on the Government's website, www.culture.gov.uk. It
was substantially revised on the 28 June 2007.

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has
developed it further.

Representations

All representations have to meet basic legal and administrative
requirements. If they fail to do so they cannot be accepted. When
rejected the person sending in the representation must be written to, and
an explanation for rejection given in writing.

Interested party as defined in Section 13 (3) of the Licensing Act 2003 is
limited to persons living in the vicinity of the premises, their
representatives and local businesses in the vicinity of the premises and
their representatives. Essentially, the interested party making the
representation should show by what they say that they, or those they
represent are sufficiently close to be personally affected by the
application.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Variations\MiltﬁﬁZélg.(11(:7



5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

Only a responsible authority or an interested party can make a
representation. Both of these terms are defined by statute, in Section 13
of the Licensing Act 2003.

There are two tests for an interested party and only one for a responsible
authority. The two tests are contained in Section 18 of the Act.

All representations must be “about the likely effect of the grant of the
premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives.” Likely
means something that will probably happen, i.e. on balance more likely
than not.

Representations by responsible authorities do not have to meet the
second test of not being vexatious and frivolous. Interested parties and
their representatives have to meet this test.

The Secretary of State recommends that in borderline cases, the benefit
of the doubt should be given to the interested party making the
representation.

Section 182 Advice by the DCMS concerning relevant, vexatious and
frivolous representations is attached as Appendix 4.

The representation in this report has been considered by the relevant
officer (Team Leader Licensing) and determined to have met the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003

5.10 All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this

5.11

application. They are as follows:

The Metropolitan Police

The LFEPA (the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority).
Planning

Health and Safety

Environmental Protection

Trading Standards

Child Protection

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by local residents and businesses

5.12 See Appendix 5 for the representations of local residents.

5.13 See Appendix 6 for the representations of local businesses.

5:14 See Appendix 6A for conditions that have been agreed by Peter

Mackay with the Metropolitan Police

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act~Comminee\Va¢tﬁral@leﬁngd168.doc



5.14 Only representations that relate to the following licensing objectives are
relevant;
. The prevention of crime & disorder
*  public safety
° the prevention of public nuisance
° the protection of children from harm

5.15 There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

5.16 There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

6.0 Licensing Officer Comments

6.1 The Licensing Section is not a responsible authority and therefore has
no ability to make any relevant representations. The following therefore
is intended simply to advise Members of the relevant aspects of the
Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary of State,
legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the Council’s
Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they consider it
appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their decision.

6.2 Guidance issued under section 182 of the licensing Act 2003

% As stated in the guidance it is “provided for licensing authorities
carrying out this their functions.” Itis a key mechanism for promoting
best practice, ensuring consistent application and promoting fairness
(1.6).

Also “so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood and considered, licensing authorities may depart from it if
they have reason to do so.” When doing so licensing authorities will
need to give full reasons for their actions (1.7).

< Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from its
own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such a
decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing objectives.”
(1.10)

* Conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than the
licensing objectives.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Variations\Milpﬁid @.d«lcg



6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

< Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by the
applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating schedule
(10.7).

* The Licensing Authority may only impose such conditions as are
necessary for meeting the licensing objectives.

* It is Government policy that facilities for people and performers with
disabilities should be provided at places of entertainment. (S5.10.24).

** The Government has stated “there is no general presumption in
favour of lengthening licensing hours and the four licensing objectives
should be paramount at all times. Where there are objections to an
application and the committee believes that changing the licensing
hours would undermine the licensing objectives, they may reject the
application or grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different
hours from those requested.” (10.20)

The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the
premises providing they are accompanied by an adult. It is not
necessary to make this a condition.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

The Government has advised that “In the context of preventing public
nuisance it is again essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to
public nuisance caused by anti-social behaviour of customers once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder or premises management
cannot be justified and will not serve the licensing objectives.” (2.38)

The Council’s licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address
the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant
responsible authorities.

M:Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act‘Comminee\Vﬁg)ﬁ\gilﬁﬁkd168Adoc



6.8

7.0
7.1

7.2
7.3

7.4

7.5

Members will find advice on the issues relating to conduct on the
premises and access/egress as follows:

Appendix 7  Licensing Officer comments on noise while the premise is
in use

Appendix 8 Licensing Officer comments on access/egress problems

Appendix 9 Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder on the
premises

Appendix 10 Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder from
patrons leaving the premises

Appendix 11 Planning

Appendix 12 Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

Exemptions

There are a number of statutory exemptions from the operation of the
Licensing Act 2003, and Members need to bear these in mind.

Acts of religious worship, wherever performed are not licensable.

Section 177, (1) and (2) of the Act provides that where a premises (or
club) is licensed for alcohol consumption on the premises and is
primarily thus used, and the permitted capacity does not exceed 200,
additional conditions relating to the music should only relate to public
safety or the prevention of crime (or both). That is they should not relate
to any “noise nuisance.”

Section 177 (4) provides that where a premises licence (or club) has a
capacity of not more than 200 and the only music is unamplified live
music between 08 00 hrs and midnight, no additional conditions should
be set relating to the music.

Section 177 can be disapplied on a licence review if it is proportionate to
do so.

M:Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Commiﬂee\VariationsMil%é.&?1



8.0 Legal Comments

8.1 The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

9.0 Finance Comments

9.1 There are no financial implications in this report.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\VP%éc.)a\éﬂ??Rd168.doc



Appendix 1

Appendix 2

Appendix 3

Appendix 4

Appendix 5

Appendix 6

Appendix 7

Appendix 8

Appendix 9

Appendix 10

Appendix 11

Appendix 12

10.0 Appendices

A copy of the premises licence application

A copy of the variation application

Maps of the area

Section 182 Advice by the DCMS concerning relevant,
vexatious and frivolous representations

Representations of local residents

Representation of local businesses

Licensing Officer comments on noise while the premise is
in use

Licensing Officer comments on access/egress problems
Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder on the
premises

Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder from

patrons leaving the premises

Planning

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\VariationsMichg;léld gdgs



Appendix 4
Section 182 Advice by the DCMS
RELEVANT, VEXATIOUS AND FRIVOLOUS REPRESENTATIONS

9.8 A representation would only be “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of
the grant of the licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing
objectives. For example, a representation from a local businessman which
argued that his business would be commercially damaged by a new
licensed premises would not be relevant. On the other hand, a
representation that nuisance caused by the new premises would deter
customers from entering the local area and the steps proposed by the
applicant to control that nuisance were inadequate would be relevant.
There is no requirement for an interested party or responsible authority to
produce a recorded history of problems at a premises to support their
representations, and in fact this would not be possible for new premises.
Further information for interested parties about the process for making
representations is available in “Guidance for interested parties: Making
representations” which can be found on the DCMS website.

9.9 The “cumulative impact” on the licensing objectives of a concentration of
multiple licensed premises may also give rise to a relevant
representation when an application for the grant or variation of a
premises licence is being considered, but not in relation to an application
for review which must relate to an individual premises.

9.10 It is for the licensing authority to determine whether any representation
by an interested party is frivolous or vexatious on the basis of what might
ordinarily be considered to be vexatious or frivolous. Vexation may arise
because of disputes between rival businesses and local knowledge will
therefore be invaluable in considering such matters. Frivolous
representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of
seriousness. An interested party who is aggrieved by a rejection of their
representations on these grounds may challenge the authority’s decision
by way of judicial review.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Commiﬁce\Vﬁg@\%ﬂ?&{d168.doc



9.11 Licensing authorities should not take decisions on whether
representations are relevant on the basis of any political judgement. This
may be difficult for ward councillors receiving complaints from residents
within their own wards. If consideration is not to be delegated, contrary
to the recommendation in this Guidance, an assessment should be
prepared by officials for consideration by the subcommittee before any
decision is taken that necessitates a hearing. Any ward councillor who
considers that their own interests are such that they are unable to
consider the matter independently should disqualify themselves.

9.12 The Secretary of State recommends that in borderline cases, the benefit
of the doubt should be given to the interested party making the
representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide an
opportunity for the person or body making the representation to amplify
and clarify it. If it then emerged, for example, that the representation
should not be supported, the licensing authority could decide not to take
any action in respect of the application.

9.13 Licensing authorities should consider providing advice on their websites
about how any interested party can make representations to them.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Variationsuvﬁl%lg‘%



Appendix 7

Noise while the premise is in use

General Advice

If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is
possible to carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so
that noise leakage is prevented. In addition Members may consider that only
certain activities are suitable.

The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below).

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the
premises are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing
conditions they should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.1).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.4).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’'s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Sections 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):
* hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
* Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use
» Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music
» Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\VaF'gt'é@\%ﬂ%dl68.doc



* Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks
Conditions controlling the placing of refuse

Conditions controlling noxious smells

Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against
potential crime prevention benefits)

Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs. a premises causing a nuisance resulting from
noise emanating from the premises.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as
permitted (13.20 and Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.1 6).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.36) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder (2.38).

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic ActﬂCommittee\Variations\Milfyglglg.(2:7



Appendix 8

Access and egress problems

Such as:

Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

Comment

The above have been grouped together as egress problems. Of course the
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem.

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and
it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should

refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council's Environmental Health Officers. (See
Sections 8.2 of the Licensing Policy, and also Section 12.5).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.1).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.4)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance

and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Commiﬁee\Vp%é(.)a\gilﬁthd 168.doc



the Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):
* hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
» Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use
» Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music
¢ Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).
* Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (13.20 and
Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community. (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38).

In certain circumstances conditions relating to noise in the immediate vicinity
of the premises may also prove necessary to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave (2.36).

However, it is essential that conditions are focused on measures within the
direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to behaviour once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be justified. (2.38)

M:Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act“Committee\Variations\MilPﬁ@l@.(2:9



Appendix 9

Crime and disorder on the premises

Licensing Policy

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2. of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include conditions drawn from the Model Pool of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

Methods of management communication

Use of registered Door Supervisors

Bottle Bans

Plastic containers

CCTVv

Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

Restrictions on drinking areas

Capacity

Proof of Age scheme

Crime prevention notices

Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions

Signage

Seating plans

Capacity

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public safety.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).

The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Commiﬁee\V?,tga\gilgrd{d 168.doc



customers on, or in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry
or leave (2.4).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(8.2.6) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are
all relevant (S.2.7-2.11).

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.43).

Guidance Issued by the Office of Fair Trading
This relates to attempts to control minimum prices

Other Legislation

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act Committee\Variations\Mi 8.
¢ - Puet 8



Appendix 10

Crime and disorder from patrons leaving the premises

General Advice

Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they
are no longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there
is a link between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is
complained of. An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is
being encouraged. Before deciding that any particular licensing conditions
are proportionate, Members will also need to be satisfied that other legislation
is not a more effective route. For example, if the problem is drinking in the
street it may be that the Council should designate the area as a place where
alcohol cannot be consumed in public.

Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to
any problems of anti-social behaviour.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour

and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more
appropriate but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such
control and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of
the evening and night time economy.” Other controls need to be bourne in
mind. (See Section 4.10 and 4.11 of the Licensing Policy).

* The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime
and disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll
of Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D
of the Licensing Policy.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).
The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder

M:\Licensing\Word972003 Lic Act_Committee\VaFygg\éﬂgrg{dl68,doc



and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of
customers on, or in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry
or leave (2.4).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(S.2.6) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are
all relevant (S.2.7-2.11).

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.43).

There is also guidance issued around the heading of “public nuisance as
follows

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe G).
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38). Conditions relating to
behaviour once they are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be
justified. (2.38)

Other Legislation

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

The Act also introduced a wide range of measures designed to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include:
Anti-Social Behaviour Orders

Child Curfew Schemes

Truancy

Parenting Orders

Reparation Orders

Tackling Racism

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act__Committee\Variations\Milpgglé&%



Appendix 11

Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committze\VP'gg\%ﬂ%'ﬁ(d 168.doc



Appendix 12

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

All applications have to be considered on their own merits.

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows
Sunday to Thursday 06 00 hrs to 23 30 hrs

Friday and Saturday 06 00 hrs to midnight

(see 12.8 Of the licensing policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following
e Location
e Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public
e The adequacy of the applicants proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance
¢ Previous history
* Access to public transport
* Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours
(see 12.8 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

Theatres

o Cinemas

e Premises with club premises certificates

e Premises licensed for off sales only

M:\Licensing\Word972003 Lic Act_Committee\Variations\MilPﬁ@lg.(3:5



Appendix 1

Page 36



W TOWER HAMLETS Certificate Number
% Licence / Registration 11793

(E one Club)

168 Mile End Road
London

E14LJ

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol
Regulated Entertainment
Late Night Refreshment

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

Signed by John Cruse {G'%

Team Leader Licensing

Date: 24 April 2006

@ Receipt Number c54.77 Fee Paid 754 Fee Req, Date /7 5. Znitial 7 <
Word972003 LicAct certs & Tics\Prem Llcs\NI.:libndelﬁgi? 1
age

FOR OFFICE

V) N

USE




LICENSING AcCT 2003

Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number 11793

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
(E one Club)
168 Mile End Road

Post town Post code
London E14LJ

Telephone number
0207 790 1684

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence
The sale by retail of alcohol

Regulated Entertainment

Late Night Refreshment

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Alcohol

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.

In this condition, permitted hours means:

a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year's Eve, 10 a.m. to 11
p.m.

b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year's Eve, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

¢. On Good Friday, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

d. On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p.m.and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m.

€. On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, 11 a.m. to 11 p.m.

f. On New Year's Eve on a Sunday, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

g. On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours to the start of permitted hours on the
following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the following day, midnight on 31st
December).

MALICENSING\Word9712003 LicAct certs & lics\Prﬁ-n éi@\gilglg}{dm&doc 2




Where a special hours certificate is in force on Monday to Saturday replace the permitted
hours condition for those days with the following:

Subject to the following paragraphs, the permitted hours on Monday to Thursday shall extend
until 01:00 hours and Friday and Saturday until 02:00 hours, except that—

(a) the permitted hours shall end at midnight on any day on which music and dancing is not
provided after midnight: and

(b) on any day that music and dancing end between midnight and two o’clock the permitted
hours shall end when the music and dancing end.

In relation to the morning on which summer time begins, paragraph (1) of this condition shall
have effect—

(a) with the substitution of references to three o'clock in the morning for references to two
o'clock in the morning or one hour following the hour actually specified in the certificate where
the certificate currently requires closure between 1 am. and 2 am.

In addition

Alcohol may be sold or supplied (for one hour following the hours set out above and) {(on
Christmas day between 3p.m. and 7 p.m.) to persons taking table meals in the premises in a
part of the premises usually set apart for the service of such persons and for consumption by
such a person in that part of the premises as an ancillary to his meal. For other purposes orin
other parts of the premises the hours set out above shall continue to apply.

For conditions re. “drinking up time” see Annex 1 Mandatory Conditions

For New Years Eve see below

Regulated Entertainment

The permitted hours are as follows:

Sunday until midnight.

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday until 1.00 am the following days;
Friday and Saturday until 3.00am the following days.

In addition

Private Entertainment (no restrictions on times)

Public Entertainment (recorded music only) (no restrictions on times)

Late Night Refreshment

In addition to the above (which permits meals until midnight)

The sale of hot food and hot drink is permitted up to 30 minutes after the end of permitted
hours

New Year

Note: However, New Years Eve is subject to the Regulatory Reform (Special Occasion
Licensing) Order 2002. Which means that while that order is in effect the premises may
remain open for the twelve hours between 11pm on New Years Eve and 11am on New Years
Day.

The opening hours of the premises

There are no restrictions on the hours during which this premises is open to the public

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

On and off sales

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Mi d 8
SEGERE] 3




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

Admiral Taverns (Nevada) Limited

150 Aldersgate Street

London

EC1A 4EJ

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)
06076004

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Peter Robert Ciaran Mackay

E one Club

168 Mile End Road

London

E14LJ

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
Premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Licensing No: 9741
Issuing Authority: London Borough of Tower Hamlets

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & Iics\Pﬁn a%igcs&il&@l(dm&doc 4




Part 1 The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities is to
be read with the following:

The above restrictions do not prohibit:

(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the
alcohol on the premises:

(b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol
from the premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel:

(¢) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the
alcohol on the premises by persons taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied for
consumption as ancillary to the meals;

(d) consumption of the alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale or supply of
alcohol to any person residing in the licensed premises;

(e) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the
vendor of the alcohol so ordered;

(f) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

(9) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which
the sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of
State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty’s naval, military or air forces;
(h) the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there: or

(i) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a
person residing there who are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or
the consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied; or

(i) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there
for the purposes of the business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the
consumption of liquor so supplied, if the liquor is supplied at the expense of their
employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the business on the premises.

Hot food and hot drinks may be sold for up to thirty minutes after the end of normal
permitted hours.

Off Sales
Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed in the licensed premises
Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.

The above restrictions do not prohibit;

(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol
from the premises, unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;

(b) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the
vendor of the alcohol so ordered:;

(c) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or Club;

(d) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which
the sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of
State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty’s naval, military or air forces;

Children in Bars

No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the licensed premises during the
permitted hours unless one of the following applies:

(1) He is the child of the holder of the premises licence.

(2) He resides in the premises, but is not employed there.

(3) He is in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of the
premises which is not a bar and to or from which there is no other convenient means
of access or egress.

(4) The baris in railway refreshment rooms or other premises constructed, fitted and
intended to be used bona fide for any purpose to which the holding of the licence is
ancillary.

MALICENSING\Word972003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Mil(‘@lé@ éd&-‘ 5



In this condition “bar” includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the
consumption of intoxicating liquor. But an area is not a bar when it is usual for it to
be, and it is, set apart for the service of table meals and alcohol is only sold or
supplied to persons as an ancillary to their table meals.

Private Entertainment

Private entertainment applies to the following only:

The premises may be used for the following purpose, that is to say, dancing, music,
or other entertainment of the like kind which-

a) is not a public entertainment but

b) is promoted for private gain

Public Entertainment

Public Entertainment applies to the following only:

Public Entertainment consisting of music and singing provided solely by the
reproduction of recorded sound

Regulated Entertainment
The following conditions apply:

1. The permission is granted subject to the rules of the Council as attached in the
Rules of Management for Places of Public Entertainment.

2. A waiver of Rule 2 of the Rules of Management for Places of Public
Entertainment permitting performances involving nudity is applicable under the
conditions as attached in Appendix A.

3. The maximum number of persons to be accommodated at any one time shall not
exceed one hundred (100).

4. The doors opening inwards to the premises from Mile End shall be locked fully
open at all times that the premises are occupied.

5. Tables and chairs within the premises shall be placed so as to provide a clear
route from the rear of the bar to the exit.

8. The open fire- place at the rear of the premises shall not be used.
7. The rear yard shall not be accessible for public use.

8. On or before the 7 April 2006 a noise limiter located in a separate and remote
lockable cabinet from the volume control must be fitted to the musical
amplification system in the premises set at a level determined by and to the
satisfaction of an authorised officer of the Environmental Health Service of the
London Borough of Tower Hamlets so as to ensure that no noise nuisance is
caused to local residents or businesses. The operational panel of the noise limiter
shall then be secured to the satisfaction of officers from the Environmental Health
Service. The keys securing the noise limiter cabinet shall be held by the applicant
without prior written agreement of the Environmental Health Service.

9. No alteration or modification to any existing sound system(s) in the Premises may

be effected without the prior written agreement of an authorised Officer of the
Environmental Health Service.

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & IiCS\Piff‘ aljiésgliliglidlé&doc 6



10.

No additional sound generating equipment shall be used on the Premises without
being routed through the sound limiter device.

The following additional conditions apply to striptease

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

To the extent that striptease is permitted by law it shall be deemed in these
conditions to apply to all forms of striptease or nudity by male or female
performers.

Striptease shall only be permitted at premises which have a liquor licence.

The striptease entertainment shall be given only by paid performers/entertainers
who are engaged exclusively for that purpose.

There shall be no physical participation by the audience.

Any performance will be restricted to dancing and the removal of clothes, there
must not be any other form of sexual activity.

All striptease shall take place in an area which is not visible from the street or
overlooking buildings.

The performance area shall be separated from the audience and consist of a
stage, platform or similar construction that meets with the approval of the Council.

The performer shall have direct access to a changing room without passing
through the audience, or when direct access is not practical the performer shall
be escorted from the stage by a steward or other employee of the licence holder.

The performer shall be provided with a changing room which must be separate
and apart from public facilities.

There shall be no sexually explicit external advertising likely to cause offence as
to the nature of the activity being held at the premises.

A notice shall be prominently displayed in a conspicuous position on the premises
at least one hour before the start, advising customers when the performance is to
commence.

Whilst striptease is taking place no person under the age of 18 shall be allowed
on any part of the premises licensed for the sales of alcohol and a notice shall be
displayed in clear terms at each entrance that - NO PERSON UNDER 18 TO BE
ADMITTED

The licensee shall ensure that gratuities are not thrown at the performer.

Where premises are within a radius of 100 metres of places of worship the
entertainment shall not be held at such times as would cause offence to religious
observers.

Where premises are within a radius of 100 metres of any school or educational
establishment, striptease performances will not take place until after 8.30p.m.
except on Saturday and Sunday.

MALICENSING\Word972003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Mipg@ éSﬂcS 7



i
]
H
:
H
|
H
H

26. There shall be no contact between the performer and any of the audience during
performances.

27. There shall be only one performer on the stage at any one time.

28. The layout of the premises must remain unaltered to that inspected and approved
by the Council at the time of renewal or application; any alterations to the
premises during the currency of the licence must be approved by the Council
prior to the works commencing.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

None

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Not applicable

Annex 4 - Plans

The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:
18 Jul 2005

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Pr(iﬂ é{cﬁ!@ile&xﬁ(d 168.doc 8



Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number 11793

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

(E one Club)

168 Mile End Road

Post town Post code
London E14LJ

Telephone number

0207 790 1684

Where the licence is time limited
the dates N/a

Licensable activities authorised The sale by retail of alcohol
by the licence Regulated Entertainment
Late Night Refreshment

The times the licence authorises Alcohol

the carrying out of licensable Monday to Thursday 10:00 hrs to 01:00 hrs the
activities following days

Friday and Saturday 10:00 hrs to 02:00 hrs the
following days

Sunday 12:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs

See full licence for drink up time and
conditions.

Regulated Entertainment

The permitted hours are as follows:

Sunday until midnight.

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday
until 1.00 am the following days;

Friday and Saturday until 3.00am the following
days.

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\MilﬁaéRél 83%5 9



In addition

Private Entertainment (no restrictions on times)
Public Entertainment (recorded music only) (no
restrictions on times)

Late Night Refreshment

In addition to the above (which permits meals
until midnight), the sale of hot food and hot
drink is permitted up to 30 minutes after the
end of permitted hours

New Years Eve is subject to the Regulatory Reform
(Special Occasion Licensing) Order 2002. Which
means that while that order is in effect the premises
may remain open for the twelve hours between
11pm on New Years Eve and 11am on New Years

Day.
The opening hours of the These are not restricted
premises
Name, (registered) address of holder | Admiral Taverns (Nevada) Limited
of premises licence 150 Aldersgate Street
London
EC1A 4E]

Where the licence authorises supplies | On and off
of alcohol whether these are on and/
or off supplies

Registered number of holder, for
example company number, charity

number (where applicable) 06076004

Name of designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence

authorises for the supply of alcohol Peter Robert Ciaran Mackay

State whether access to the premises | No
by children is restricted or prohibited

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prp H@Y@leﬁlgdlé&doc 10



Appendix 2

Page 47



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number / ,/7‘- / 3 :

Part 1 —- Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
g‘;ﬁmf e Choh

6% Mz Enn £AAN

Sre i ey Gfeeny

Post town Z ond Yo~/ Postcode |/ /,( "\

Telephone number at premises (ifany) | OA O} FA 01 & ¢ -

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ | | 330D

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number 01244 505 474

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if ADMIRAL TAVERNS (Nevada) LIMITED
different from premises SUITE H3

address STEAM MILL BUSINESS CENTRE
STEAM MILL STREET

ey Bt

Post Town | CHESTER f Postcode | CH3 5AN




Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?

If not do you want the variation to take effect from LD lay {Mc?ntllw IYela r ]

Please describe briefly the nature o/f)the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)
Tite (hemine. r= 1 Ofuguc frow—e oy Nike Can 6:9})
NEAR Tk Bricitol L m., 1A 17s Bal = 5
wﬂé L‘E—F:T' A< Qf@‘u EN"‘?“?;f FreN s fg @%gs( QC)’CT
Loser | fbor AR To-Tre Bacie Lot Gers
TTowsews A pes 6 THE KigHt oF VAT 1S
THe g\&@ Réen o LADIES Toite v THe
HofBsen \Nphamion 15 (ol p 12
gXT?;a\{;é Oed GF ch,,@; (CAOSH\sGa “To Thg Q;%\T
gﬁ““\gﬂm"‘i‘” ZiC%’?N"S? NG Hl,é IN TLACE

% 1‘355 u(ﬁ'\«%’, CT/@:’MBC‘W /(, (G ﬁzx/%:ﬁ,}»{ =g
A (¢ pon 55“/—%;\% o Hwk‘gﬁ v o PHRAE
Lo NOY U7 N il e AS - TR Docomeg A TN
Scens o HR Y& \I)igﬁ%ﬁfﬁh z{d@;@%&;ﬁf}”ﬁj »@f&iﬁ\{/

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state U\I/A }
the number expected to attend

Page 49




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to
change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment Please tick yes

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

O 08 o0000ad

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

k) (i ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

QOooRo

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 50



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start T—'}m{h Both O
Mon “YPlease give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4) ﬂ\
AN
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please rea\d\guidance note 5)
Sat N
Sun

Page 51




B

Films
Standard days and
timings«(please read

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both - please tick (please read | Indoors O

guidance note 2)

guidance hetg“&G) Outdoors O
Day |Start | Finish Both O
Mon Pi_ea§e give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
N
“
Tue N
S
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4) .
Thur \
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intéhd to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 52




Cc

Indoor sporting events

Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 6) .

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish - -

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please

--------------- -] read guidance note 4)\7

Wed .

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
~~~~~~ for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (plea‘sg read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 53

T



D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6) L

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 54



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors 0
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) \\W Outdoors ]
Day |Start | Finish [~ Both O
Mon Pleaséjgjye further details here (please read guidance note 3)
' 4"“\\0.
Tue ™~ 5
...... ‘m\\
\\v’x
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
—] (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend‘tq use the premises
S for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5) N\
Sun

Page 55



F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take place [E/
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both J
Mon 1500 X% 30 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
----------- o BRI 7 N O e
/Qﬂ?a IFIES A7 Cebvrun, T M ﬁ-éa_,:;\éf
Soeed fﬁ)@F:NC:f THloceHosT
Wed 1955 ©3:35 | state any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
e - - ] (please read guidance note 4)
Thur |; 954 052%5{‘{ ~ /f:}
Fri . P Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
e N o - - = -
12:00 430 for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
ve note 5
Sat , o jQ&:) %.:# ’i) )
[/}
: g & N
SUN 1200|330

Page 56




G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6) )

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to g e the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

10

Page 57



H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(9)

Standard days and
timings (pleaseread
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Day Start Finish | “Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidanse note 2) Outdoors | []
m\a Both O
Tue Please give fur‘thgr details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations f‘or entertainment of a similar
S description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 4)
Fri R
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that fallin
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

11

Page 58




Provision of facilities Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
for making music will be providing
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
L
Will the facilities for makin music be
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
------------------ ] making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where ou intend to ﬁ'se the premises
1 for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

12

Page 59



J

Provision of facilities Will the facilities for dancin be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both - please tick (see guidance | Indoors

timings (please read

guidance note 6) Both

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you wil
providing
S‘)’)H Ll ZQ‘D&N’ b/;“/\f <% é@:){o /v

M BAL Aka

Standard days and note 2) Outd ]
utdoors

L]

| be

Day Start Finish

Mon I o o9 3‘)‘ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

TUe 9% oo o3 30|

Wed Dol 53730 State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
- - (please read guidance note 4)
Thur 2.0 |637%5 r’\f"/ A

Fri D> o o3 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

- : for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

Sat Yo' oo oL %o

N k-

Sun 2000 (532

13

Page 60



K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day Start Finis})\ Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors |
- outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors | []
Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

14

Page 61




L

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [
please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors O]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon " Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you.intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5) -

Sun

15

Page 62




M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises 0]
timings (please read guidance note 7)
guidance note 6) Off the O
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both M
Mon 1900 o 100 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
: read guidance note 4)

Tue ) e :

1200|400 ~NE
Wed | 200 |o¢lon
Thur } 9 . 00 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

R - for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 2 . TO INCLUDE

/2200 |9 .00] ALL BANK HOLIDAYS

CHRISTMAS EVE

Sat ) B BOXING DAY

12700 | F>’an | NEW YEAR'S DAY
Sun 19 ag 033,
N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

NONE

éﬁﬁi/'\s(}i Macnes

16

Page 63




o

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

P b 74 .
Mon 1,9 750 oy o ~/#

Tue iCY - s
1700 |0 ey

Wed 12700 fouy Lo

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur ey /55 47| column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
TO INCLUDE

ALL BANK HOLIDAYS

Fi /205 |or, 5| CHRISTMAS EVE
BOXING DAY
NEW YEAR'S DAY

Sat 19y o | o5 o

SUN 9y 16373

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

~NoNE

17

Page 64




3

o

Please tick ye
* | have enclosed the premises licence lg
® Ihave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes

please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

18

Page 65



P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

- Ty %\f)ﬁu\; DT D *“mé&,c HooT Yedog ({K’Ff;\ﬁb//&rﬂ'&é‘}&>
?fa«, Stcohrry Fodn conee Re Emihaser

FISTORES TTAKend o ENTRY A CcTvV

One BARKN AR Hiax, iy Hoose Kores  (AoSNG
NvaSHI\S(‘g SR (K?MIMQL, C )IW"’T.[ L{Oa, 19/3? i%f—)'&?b é’f[ﬁu

iu'{‘?i% “g QM’: ﬁzﬁi égﬁ&‘?}\,; rc\ALLW N b TR Excsfrrion SR

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

- FE(/SC}‘T’ hL>E &(bﬁ!‘”’u{ (l\;(w F{E voide g{ e b&ffc»( pﬁw’) 3% O )—TLL
ﬁu, CL*C“TQM‘”E?(S (jf*..)«\i% Arsy EaR VRS S N SFC-QQ&"'\,{ SNy - A <L
o AT _‘r".“%"i i B G"?‘:’K' - Eveke &«!"’Ia_{ D SeA HES Pacrs

(Hﬁ(ﬁK‘S Arso '&ﬁ,?a&g }? LocAons RN &U(Tg m@;{hfj‘?c MOLLI'\.f

OF Al fileas ek, S mms | (Awking ST, SHES, Toners ok Ang

limmaac (kv n,f (‘:uf lf’L e 83) Aﬁ)f—xﬁ E'x HL&JI(M"’HV}“

NiGueance o e A CAL Ay ko 15
mm N h] 1.&;

:ws »«,3:«..». Ra..&_; ;Df ac& AT ﬁbw%}n N 7y ﬂr » ﬂ% ui{ %{ES: m

x of | m DEITC B ; fCIF.!f ;im\o -

c) Public safety

- ConéSsAniT+ Ci»tg,c,kg R f\)?At%AF
- Nee Seco “km o~ r*)&?v@
g)ﬁf(ﬁf" <o v{ Cﬁ%gg ord {{;\!‘7@ HM%:&**QI

T PeoTiNe ’q"?-"-s ol SCsfcias e Siviree K ﬁC/KﬁCﬁgg
- C4C:7“V {4 f‘)u(
- o S ﬁf*ﬁi‘}}?m\f (GAT

- No D m_kr'q QTSRS .

d) The prevention of public nuisance

= ConSipney Nl Goalindes oe TAs Anixrrvs /—2;)&@- e 'S INIAY

- o DRinke oo T

- ey 10 Fofic AT ouwe Time ouvsie o S, coiTH M &
“TFN D)/m*; & /g

= TN Itreai ]/ Eescdnne

— ConiSimnay (1 G odpmace ig,,f Wﬁm«r/% u/ﬂr”’l_,, Vel A "img:
A | nsvednee /Exctednpe. And Pyl ;:5 Dr imn@m?cw

e) The protection of children from harm

L wox ple n C;a.of:’; Now Crtia shrs AR 1 Lorrrmec N T
Bl Yoo Move =0 Be el 15 %5 1 By st

Mo el Fone et b e, jo |
e S TSN “ Kegs ARE /zéks“

19

Page 66




e b7 Cawigy ;

7Y oa ) Ny ( S SOoE N
%K” f?)) THe i%i%\(ﬂéwﬂas\s o CAme A g’&""ﬂ B

- ) e G, S5eio
Qm%w; aTsa fol A CaAfEsst wiee e Gty Seio

i< To Fiassi ) 1E Prscy Lonsczsf THeny tone Hew 75
?Pﬁc/ / ‘767/’-‘9 nJ fe ﬁz - g\,“;fi/ /7;‘;(,5 ‘QK/?E“ v‘?j\:’—r/l\i‘i% /( / '*4(%{/ ING OXSTS X

N{.& I%J‘T”"fl,'i”i e t%’tg (D‘éfft{ €A ovi L “-77*2« 1&%4(’ 'L?F Tl ) ?)’ AN,”C::,”# E
; 8‘(' \&lfgu?

{._b l’{_‘},LL, A . " % C;'*E“:Cl{%& [:}‘({v lﬁ)ﬁ Mil"c wa gi&é} Ql\}b
T HHY@ I&LA CC:'\LM:{H

ﬂ N BAE Py PR Siace am. Se ek e,
Lo C&aﬁ“’i‘bfhﬁ,{g Cx;f TS N i N o7 <;:;3 T L( i

A NG “’t::é»‘é |
mf‘\waﬁj C_i)i;"ﬁWJg ,qf:?? N MW‘{

€ \Gdir pe F}u{ T
I%i%’ C > /%*guc; g,;,c%m 1
-0 0 - < )
FRe Aentlrye Xy Frre PLEehs)  csrmm Siges,, E2ON
L Gitrs s
- g"T’AFF‘ At
- /ﬁ'{,i_,, C:O%HH ZQCLR

oo

Th ‘Q’f«}fﬁp{

/2 /42,‘ 79 ‘7/:%' é{f VN Tions of éz"g&»ic M

OIS |
- Oy (&”’Su\séf Wl (orne AST fC)LL»c:{\} cve S o /;:7?‘\(/{,'

A7 o~ < gjf HA\(’% /3 §¢,@w,ﬂ b? SI%(%{Y)W QL (ZS‘“S’:::/)%}\%

boHicH wone P Makig A B DlemT ngt’:@w»‘a/ /hﬁfﬁv‘f“f
N ?&ﬁ%f‘ﬁmng.&@i N HIE;H %3* Sae e /?7@9&5%. Cosyapris o/
Q(}?‘mc)%' Goi v{}c&: Cf’%‘&‘(,’ﬁh?%z A T ’g‘?/? gﬁlgfif@f\p N4
Ohdse f lf)(_m% TTAS A G: & CoSGopnil 5;7:3{:{;»@) Rz

Page 67



Please tick yes
* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

®* I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and @/
others where applicable

® lunderstand that | must now advertise my application @/

® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation @

* lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will ﬁ/
be rejected

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part § - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or
other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature [h/% /;R;}
T

Date l1/4/ 67

o |

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note1 2). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

ADMIRAL TAVERNS (Nevada) LIMITED
SUITE H3, STEAM MILL BUSINESS CENTRE
STEAM MILL STREET

Posttown | CHESTER Post code | CH3 5AN
Telephone number (if any) [ 01244 505474
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

20

Page 68

SIS -+



LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 189341 0

Cheque o
Received : PO.M.O. C Date  A\7 x5y Ghr
Cash
T T
Received of M- & e {0 ,
MPWWO/&JK;%LA%Afﬁw ffﬁL%C%> , - pounds
ani/\“t(uﬂk W *Yéﬁwxryﬁy Lﬁ&gg;:,f4ﬁﬂ sCuapence, In respect of
Ecae (L
&«S’ ¢¢\\{;tvr‘Cl*
i
| I g{ ~ ~X L&L
- Amount >
£ 10 oo L e

for Director of Finance

Fie7

BARCLAYS 20-57-06

MILE END BRANCH

%fgw.gﬂn@v@_)&@k only

[7367265

/lf )\cmb@c;.};mhm;ri Q@‘S 1O S
— g E ONE CLUB
e NS . =
22/09/2008 S
PARTNER

oocoa e 20w5?7061: 7036E72ESHO 2

Page 69



!

i

| . .

| Part B - Premises licence summary
!

s

Premises licence number 1 11413 ‘
l
€_ , Premises details
% Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description ‘
| (E one Ciub)
| 168 Mile End Road |
 Post town | Post code |
' London | E14L |
i | WE CERTIFY irn.
[ Telephone number Ti?:‘%r!ss LI T |
| 0207 790 1684 OF PR \ |
[ — - -
/ % PYTES * R
= i o L e
Where the licence is time limited ONE REDCLIFF STTREE
the dates N/a BRISTOL BS1 6TP

Licensable activities authorised The sale by retail of alcohol
by the licence Regulated Entertainment
{ Late Night Refreshment

The times the licence authorises Alcohol

the carrying out of licensable Monday to Thursday 10:00 hrs to 01:00 hrs the
activities following days

Friday and Saturday 10:00 hrs to 02:00 hrs the
following days

Sunday 12:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs

See full licence for drink up time and
conditions.

Regulated Entertainment

The permitted hours are as follows:

Sunday until midnight.

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday
until 1.00 am the following days;

Friday and Saturday until 3.00am the following
days.

MALICENSING\Word97:2003 LicAct certs E@g@n IZ(,QMileEndeléS,doc 9




o g

The opening hours of the
premises

In addition

Private Entertainment (no restrictions on times)
Public Entertainment (recorded music only) (no
restrictions on times)

Late Night Refreshment

In addition to the above (which permits meals
until midnight), the sale of hot food and hot
drink is permitted up to 30 minutes after the
end of permitted hours

New Years Eve is subject to the Regulatory Reform
(Special Occasion Licensing) Order 2002. Which
means that while that order is in effect the premises
may remain open for the twelve hours between
11pm on New Years Eve and 11am on New Years
Day.

These are not restricted

Name, (registered) address of holder | Punch Taverns Plc

of premises licence

Jubilee House

Second Avenue
Burton Upgp dgentv tra.
Staffordshwea TRUE
DE14 2WFF ! ‘T}é" i

Where the licence authorises supplies | On and off? LTI EF DTR:;:,

of alcohol whether these are on and /
or off supplies

Registered number of holder, for
example company number, charity
number (where applicable)

Name of designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

State whether access to the premises
by children is restricted or prohibited

ONE REDCLIF
BR ISTOL BE1 A7

03752645

Peter Robert Ciaran Mackay

No

MALICENSING'Word97.2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\@@%} GZdlc

10




Appendix 3

Page 72



GIS viewer - Map Page 1 of 1

. Scale 1:750

Map of: Notes:

168 Mile End Road

Produced 24 July 2008 from Ordnance Survey digital data and
incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. © Crown
Copyright 1998,

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior
permission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Licence Number: LA100019288

Page 73
http://esri2ksrv/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=OV_Wards&ClientV... 24/07/2008



GIS viewer - Map Page 1 of 1
- 1,1' | i}i 1 = 14 '!'
121 o 125 "! lW‘ Vb -, !
1 b bt LU
'nﬁ l- e . B

e

i

woybueyd |

-
! -
e T

Oy

8

E
€l ‘
=5

&

L

o s

Map of:

168 Mile End Road

Produced 24 July 2008 from Ordnance Survey digital data and
incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. © Crown
Copyright 1998,

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without pricr
permission of Ordnance Survey

Notes:

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamiets
Licence Number: LA100019288

Page 74

Scale 1:1250

http://esri2ksrv/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=OV‘Wards&ClientV... 24/07/2008



Appendix 4

Page 75



Appendix 4
Section 182 Advice by the DCMS
RELEVANT, VEXATIOUS AND FRIVOLOUS REPRESENTATIONS

9.8 A representation would only be “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of
the grant of the licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing
objectives. For example, a representation from a local businessman which
argued that his business would be commercially damaged by a new
licensed premises would not be relevant. On the other hand ,a
representation that nuisance caused by the new premises would deter
customers from entering the local area and the steps proposed by the
applicant to control that nuisance were inadequate would be relevant.
There is no requirement for an interested party or responsible authority to
produce a recorded history of problems at a premises to support their
representations, and in fact this would not be possible for new premises.
Further information for interested parties about the process for making
representations is available in “Guidance for interested parties: Making
representations” which can be found on the DCMS website.

9.9 The “cumulative impact” on the licensing objectives of a concentration of
multiple licensed premises may also give rise to a relevant
representation when an application for the grant or variation of a
premises licence is being considered, but not in relation to an application
for review which must relate to an individual premises.

9.10 It is for the licensing authority to determine whether any representation
by an interested party is frivolous or vexatious on the basis of what might
ordinarily be considered to be vexatious or frivolous. Vexation may arise
because of disputes between rival businesses and local knowledge will
therefore be invaluable in considering such matters. Frivolous
representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of
seriousness. An interested party who is aggrieved by a rejection of their
representations on these grounds may challenge the authority’s decision
by way of judicial review.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Commiﬁee\V@fa@@lemd168.d0c



9.11 Licensing authorities should not take decisions on whether
representations are relevant on the basis of any political judgement. This
may be difficult for ward councillors receiving complaints from residents
within their own wards. If consideration is not to be delegated, contrary
to the recommendation in this Guidance, an assessment should be
prepared by officials for consideration by the subcommittee before any
decision is taken that necessitates a hearing. Any ward councillor who
considers that their own interests are such that they are unable to
consider the matter independently should disqualify themselves.

9.12 The Secretary of State recommends that in borderline cases, the benefit
of the doubt should be given to the interested party making the
representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide an
opportunity for the person or body making the representation to amplify
and clarify it. If it then emerged, for example, that the representation
should not be supported, the licensing authority could decide not to take
any action in respect of the application.

9.13 Licensing authorities should consider providing advice on their websites
about how any interested party can make representations to them.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Commiuee\Variations\Milan@)@.37c7



Appendix 5

Page 78



LOCAL RESIDENTS

Name Address
James Frane The Dirill Hall, 174 Mile End Road, London E1 4LJ
Dermot Finn The Drill Hall, 174 Mile End Road, London E1 4LJ

Dr Saijid Ali khan

1, Hayfield Yard, London E1 4LL

Page 79




Page 1 of |

Jacqueline Randall

From: John Cruse

Sent: 15 May 2008 13:29

To: Jacqueline Randall

Subject: FW: objection for licensing for the Eone club, 168 mile end road

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Yellow

From: james frane [mailto:jamesfrane@hotmail,com]

Sent: 15 May 2008 11:43

To: John Cruse

Subject: objection for licensing for the Eone club,168 mile end road

The Drill Hall

174 Mile End Road

London

E1 40

Dear Mr Cruse,

I'am emailing you to object to the proposal of extending the hours to the "E One club" on Mile End Road,
Stepney Green. I am a resident near the club and have several times had to call the Police due to violence
outside coming out of the club.

Presently I am working for the London Ambulance Service as a trainee Paramedic and as a result have to get
up very early for work, on many occasions i have had little sleep due to the disturbances outside which has
had a result to my work during the day.

I have also had problems with party goers from the club urinating and vomiting in the entrance to our
residence, including broken bottles and glasses being left.

I totally disagree with this club having any sort of licence at all let alone an extended one! The security staff
have little regard for the violence once outside the club.

May I thank you for your time in reading my concerns and look forward to hearing from in regard to this
matter.

Yours sincerely

Jamie Frayne

Messenger’'s gone Mobile! Get it now!

Page 80
15/05/2008



Jacqueline Randall

From: John Cruse

Sent: 15 May 2008 09:38

To: Jacqueline Randall

Subject: FW: RE :Licensing Act 2003 & Eone Club,168 Mile End Road London E14LJ
Foliow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

Jackie, for your info.

————— Original Message-----

From: Finn Dermot [mailto:Dermot.Finn@bartsandthelondon.nhs.uk]

Sent: 13 May 2008 23:01

To: John Cruse

Subject: FW: RE :Licensing Act 2003 & Eone Club, 168 Mile End Road London El 41.J

Subject: RE :Licensing Act 2003 & Eone Club, 168 Mile End Road London El 4LJ0

The Drill Hall
174 Mile End Road
London

El 4LJ

Dear Mr Cruse

Thank your for you letter regarding the above venue, and informing me of its
application for new /revised opening hours after speaking to one of your colleagues
she made it very clear that 1s acceptable to object ,regarding the above application
via email.

Reasons For Objection

*

On numerous occasions the police have been called becuase of the out breaks of
fights outside the above venue in the early hours of the morning ,resulting in
disruption of sleep and being unable to concentrate at work the preceding day.

*

Due to the nature of my work and finishing at times that are early in the
morning ,on numerous occasions I've been subject to both verbal and near physical
abuse ,due to the number of individuals outside the venue who are heavily intoxicated
,i feel this is due to the smoking ban ,I've now resorted to crossing the road and
above the venue as to avoid this.

*

There has also been an increase in the amount of individuals using the alcove
and the front door of the flats as a human toilet /waste ground e.g urination and the
increase in litter etc which i feel is not just unpleasant upsetting but also very
humiliating ,it is also a health and safety issue which i feel also effects the
general public..

I do hope that some of the above points will be taken into consideration in your
overall decision

Page 81



Yours Sincerely

Dermot Finn

The information contained in this message is confidential and is intended for the
addressee only. If you have received this message in error or there are any problems
please notify the originator immediately.

The unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this message is strictly
forbidden. This mail and any attachments have been scanned for viruses prior to
leaving Barts & The London NHS Trust network. Barts & The London NHS Trust will not be
liable for direct, special, indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration
of the contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus being
passed on.

Page’82



Page 1 of 1

Jacqueline Randall

From: Sajid Khan [sajidalikhan@hotmail.com]
Sent: 19 May 2008 11:04

To: Jacqueline Randall

Cc: tops@wildcross.co.uk
Subject: Issue of licence E1 Club 168 Mile End Road E1 4LJ

From Dr Sajid Ali Khan 1 Hayfield Yard E1 4LL

Objection to Licence of El Club 168 Mile End Road E1 413

Any licence at the above premises needs to take into account the continuous misbehaviour of its
clientele, continuing to the present, and including urinating, vomiting & discarding beer cans in
the entrance to Hayfield Yard.

Rather than extending their licence serious thought should be given to restriction of drinking

hours UNLESS a Proper policy of controlling the misbehaviour of their clientele is put in place
AND enforced.

Messenger's gone Mobile! Get it now!

Page 83
19/05/2008



Appendix 6

Page 84



LOCAL Businesses

Contact Business Address
Shakira Abubaker Capital Connections Ltd 154 Mile End Rd, London E1 4LJ
Mohibur Choudhury Wildcross Properties 170 Mile End Rd, London E1 4LJ

Page 85



Page 1 of 1

Jacqueline Randall

From: shakira abubaker [shakiraabubaker@hotmail.co.uk]
Sent: 19 May 2008 19:08

To: Jacqueline Randall

Subject: E1 licence

Dear jacqueline.

I have been informed that it is yourself that I need to contact in regards to "the E1 club" licence to stay open
to early hours of the morning.

I strongly object to this as I feel that it will cause further disruption in the local community. It also puts the
safety of other residents at risk as they feel thretend and intimidated by large, drunk, out of control men. The

opening hours. Its not very pleasant to walk down in the morning past blood and broken glass left by "the E1
pub” the night before. I feel that extending its current late night opening licence will have a devastation effect

reduce in tower hamlets.

Maybe you can look into cutting down on the hours the club already has? This I am sure will do much justice
for the community.

I would much appreciate if you could take our view into consideration as we are a small local business who
have been trading in the borough for over 12 years.

We would much appreciate your help in this very serious matter.
Please do not hesitate to contact me on the number below for any further information.

Regards

Shakira Abubaker
Sales Manager

Capital Connections london Itd
02072659999

Get fish-slapping on Messenger! Play Now

Page 86
20/05/2008




Page 1 of 2

Jacqueline Randall

From:  Mohibur Choudhury [Tops@wildcross.co.uk]

Sent: 19 May 2008 11:01

To: Jacqueline Randall

Subject: license of "the E1 Club”, 168 Mile end road, London E2

To the licensing department

i COMMERCIAL SALESS . SESIDENTIAL
FIMANCE > LEYTINGS 7 MORTGAGES

RE: license of “the E1 Club”, 168 Mile end road, London E2

We strongly object to any plans to extend the hours of the
club mentioned above.

We have an office next door and our property is regularly
vandalised and damaged by the customers of this club.
Every Friday/ Saturday we have to clean up the mess left

WILDCTROSS PROPERTIES
SALES & LETTINGS LTD

Ombadaman

&

19/05/2008

wwew 0sa co uk i

by these drunk clients and extending the hours would be
disastarus.

We have had to replace our windows several times dueto
the customers coming from this club all fuelied up on alchol
and venting any fury from problems caused in the club on
our property.

The littering and bloodstains (due to fights spilling outside) -
on the pavement most days is a major concern.

We would actually like someone to look into this matter and:
reduce the current opening time for this club.

The current late opening licence should be revoked.
That way maybe the rest of the road will be able to sleep in
peace, knowing that we won't wake up the next morning to
find our property damaged, vomited on, urinated on.

We have spoken to the police with regards to this and they
have advised us to write to you as they are regularly called
to attend to trouble in this club.

Wildcross had the door and window smashed on the 17th of -
May and this is the fourth time in the space of a year.

This matter needs to be taken seriously and urgent
response would be appreciated.

Yours sincerely

Meohibur Rahman Choudhury
Operation Manager

Page 87



Page 2 of 2

Page 88
19/05/2008



Appendix 6A

Page 89



Eone Page 1 of 1

Jacqueline Randali

From: Alan.Cruickshank@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 16 May 2008 15:21

To: Kathy Butler; Jacqueline Randall

Cc: peter_mackay65@hotmail.com
Subject: Eone

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Attachments: Eone objection.doc

Good afternoon

Please find enclosed our objection to the variation application.

Mr Mackay , as discussed if you agree to the conditions outlined » we will not object to your application. This
needs to be confirmed by Monday afternoon and sent to LBTH Licensing ( as above )

If there is any problems please speak to my colleague, Lou Allen , as | will not be in the office on Monday
Best wishes

Alan

Licensng

0208 217 6699
<<Eone objection.doc>>

**********************************************************************

[t is the policy of the MPS that:

MPS personnel (or agents working on behalf of the MPS) must not use
MPS systems to author, transmit or store documents such as electronic mail (e-mail) messages or
attachments:

* containing racist, homophobic,sexist, defamatory, offensive, illegal or
otherwise inappropriate material;

.* containing material requiring a protective marking higher than
RESTRICTED, (and not higher than NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED across
the internet) without the use of approved encryption;

* containing personal data for use other than in accordance with
the notification(s) under the Data Protection Act, 1998 of the
system(s) from which the data originates.

* This Email message has been scanned for viruses and contents.

**********************************************************************

Page 90
19/05/2008



Your reference :

Our reference :

%\
}
AN
E

Date : 26" May 2008 ('
METR
P

i
A Syl
oProLIT
oLIC

Metropolitan Police Service

Mr John Cruse Tower Hamlets Division (HT)
Mulberry Place (AH)

PO Box 55739 Licensing Office

5 Clove Crescent Bethnal Green Police Station
London 12 Victoria Park Square

E14 1BY London E2 9NZ

Tel: (020) 8217 4118
Fax: (020) 8 217 6688

Dear Sir,

Re: Application to vary a premises licence : Eone ,168 Mile End Rd.E1

| write with reference to the above application which was received by Tower Hamlets police on
the 25" April 2008,

Please accept this letter as notice that the police as a responsible authority object to the above
application on the grounds of crime and disorder.

Police have attended this venue on a number of occasions | resulting in either arrests or crime
reports.

On the 3™ March 2008 at about 0235 , an assault occurred , Where a suspect was arrested.

On the 5™ March 2008 at about 0325 , an assault occurred between known parties and a
suspect was arrested.

On the 8" of March 2008 at about 0215, police were called to a woman collapsed at the venue.
On their arrival, she was arrested and eventually charged with assault on the three officers .

On the 15" March 2008 at about 2245 , police were called to fight between friends. A crime was
recorded.

On Thursday 16" of May 2008 at about 0830 , | met with the DPS for the premises , Mr Peter
Mackay , to discuss his application and to remind him of his obligation to promote the licensing
objectives. With this in mind he has already agreed to have extra conditions on his licence

In relation to a dispersal policy , he has agreed to cease all licensable activities a half hour
before closing time. As a result he will agree to the following times

MuUsIC
Mon — Thur 1200 - 0330
Fri—Sat 1200 - 0430
Sun 1200 - 0330

Page 91



DANCE

Mon — Thur 2000 - 0330
Fri-Sat 2000 - 0430
Sun 2000 - 0300

ALCOHOL

Mon — Thur 1200 - 0330
Fri — Sat 1200 - 0430
Sun 1200 - 0300

Mr Mackay has a 21+ age policy unless they are students.He is now also charging a £5 entry
fee to discourage individuals that may be troublesome.

Mr Mackay has already employed a new security firm and at the time of writing there has been
no serious disorder since their employment

However, our objection will be withdrawn if Mr Mackay agrees to the following extra
conditions

1. Upon entry to the premises , every customer must be searched. The searches will
include the searching of the customer's wallet . bag , purses or any other item being
carried by that customer.

Any person who will not submit themselves to a search, will be refused entry.

The searches will be conducted by the door staff ( hereafter referred to as SIA
accredited door staff ) and covered by the premises CCTV.

A metal detecting wand should also be used -Two wands should be kept on the premises

2. Signs are to be prominently displayed inside and outside the premises warning
customers that drug use on the premises will not be tolerated. If drugs are found on
searching at the point of entry, police may be called.

3. To support the written search policy at the premises, a secure drugs box is to be
installed at the premises. Any confiscated items that are, or are believed to be drugs, are
to be placed into this box. Any such seizures are to be entered into a drug seizures log,
which is to remain in close proximity to the drugs box. This log will record the following
details:-

a. Time/ date and location of the seizure.
b. Member of staff seizing the item.
c. Name or description of the customer from whom the item was seized.

4. The management of the premises will contact Police at least once every calendar month,
for an officer to attend the premises, empty the drugs box, and sign the drugs log
accordingly.

Page 92



5. Any customer or member of staff found using, possessing or supplying illegal drugs (of
whatever quantity) on the premises is to be permanently excluded from the premises. A
record of such exclusions is to be entered into the incident book. All reasonable steps
must be taken to ensure all staff (including door staff) are aware of the identity of
excluded persons.

smoke. As part of the dispersal policy no customer will be allowed outside within only
one hour of closing.

All forms of bottled drinks be they alcohol or not , Will be decanted into glasses after
2300

8. A Premises Daily Register / Incident Book shall be kept at the premise. This register will
be maintained and kept for a minimum of 12 months. This register should record the
following;

a. Name of the person responsible for the premise on each given day.

b. All incidents in relation to the use of force by staff or Door Supervisors in the
removal of persons from the premises. It shall record the time and date of the
occurrence, name or brief description of the person removed, and details of the
staff involved.

c. Door Supervisors shall enter their full details at the commencement of work. (full
name, home address and contact telephone number, SIA registration-number and
the time they commenced and concluded working) If the Door Supervisor was
supplied by an agency, details of that agency will also be recorded including the
name of the agency, the registered business address and a contact telephone
number.

9. The premises will have door supervisors of both Séxes on duty at all times when
regulated entertainment is taking place.  All Door Supervisors working outside the
premises or whilst engaged in the dispersal of patrons at the close of business shall
wear ‘High Visibility Clothing’. Every Friday , there will be a minimum of four ( 4 ) door
supervisors and every Saturday , there will be three (3) .1t has been agreed with police
that the amount of SIA door Supervisors and the days they work can be reviewed at any
time.

10.All staff shall be trained in dealing with persons who are incapacitated through the use of
drugs or the combined effect of drugs and alcohol.

Page 93



11 An adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials shall be available
on the premises. Notices detailing the availability of first aid equipment shall be prominently
displayed and shall be protected from damage or deterioration.

12 .All members of staff at the premises shall seek “credible photographic proof of age
evidence” from any person who appears to be under the age of 18 years and who is seeking
access to the premises or is seeking to purchase or consume alcohol on the premises. Such
credible evidence shall be in the form of a passport or photographic driving licence.

14.A CCTV system shall be installed or the existing system maintained covering areas inside
nd outside of club. The system will incorporate a camera covering each of the entrance doors
and be capable of providing an image that is regarded as ‘identification standard ’

* To obtain a clear head and shoulders image of évery person entering the
premises on the CCTV system, persons entering the premises should be asked to
remove headwear, unless worn as part of religious observance.

* CCTV is to comply with the Data Protection Act 1998 and is to be working and
recording correctly when the club is open to the public.

* The CCTV system shall incorporate a recording facility and any recordings shall
be retained and stored in a suitable and secure manner for a minimum of one

* The positions of all CCTV cameras shall be clearly shown on a set of plans and
any alteration to the system should only be carried out after consultation with and
written approval of Tower Hamlets Police and the Licensing Authority.

* A staff member from the club that is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system will be on the premises at all times that the club is open to the public. This
staff member will be able to show police recent data or footage with the absolute
minimum of delay when requested. This data or footage reproduction should be
almost instantaneous.

15. The times for licensable activities as stated above.



Yours faithfully

Alan Cruickshank PC 189HT
Licensing Officer

Page 95



Page 1 of 2

Jacqueline Randall

From: Peter MacKay [peter_mackay65@hotmail.com]
Sent: 17 May 2008 16:39
To: alan.cruickshank@met.police.uk; Kathy Butler: Jacqueline Randall

Subject: RE: Eone
Importance: High

Dear Alan / Jacqueline,

Many thanks for getting this information to me and further to our meeting on the 16th May 2008 I would
hereby like to formally agree to these condition as set out on the attachment to this e-mail.

If there is any further problems or clarification needed, then please do not hesitate to contact me.
If you could both please confirm receipt of this acceptance of your conditions.

Many Thanks
Peter MacKay
Licensee

Eone Club

168 Mile End Road
London

El4L)

Subject: Eone

Date: Fri, 16 May 2008 15:21:14 +0100

From: Alan.Cruickshank@met.police.uk

To: Kathy.Butler@towerhamiets.gov.uk; jacqueline.randall@towerhamiets.gov.uk
CC: peter_mackay65@hotmail.com

Good afternoon
Please find enclosed our objection to the variation application.
Mr Mackay , as discussed if you agree to the conditions outlined , we will not object to your
application. This needs to be confirmed by Monday afternoon and sent to LBTH Licensing ( as
above )
If there is any problems please speak to my colleague, Lou Allen , as | will not be in the office on
Monday
Best wishes
Alan
Licensng
0208 217 6699
<<Eone objection.doc>>
**********************************************************************
It is the policy of the MPS that:
MPS personnel (or agents working on behalf of the MPS) must not use
MPS systems to author, transmit or store documents such as electronic mail (e-mail) messages
or attachments:
* containing racist, homophobic, sexist, defamatory, offensive, illegal or
otherwise inappropriate material;
-* containing material requiring a protective marking higher than
RESTRICTED, (and not higher than NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED across
the internet) without the use of approved encryption;
* containing personal data for use other than in accordance with
the notification(s) under the Data Protection Act, 1998 of the
system(s) from which the data originates.

Page 96
19/05/2008



Page 2 of 2

H
H
|
:
H
H

* This Email message has been scanned for viruses and contents.
*******************************************************

Miss your Messenger buddies when on-the-go? Get Messenger on your Mobile!

Page 97
19/05/2008



Appendix 7

Page 98



Appendix 7

Noise while the premise is in use

General Advice

If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is
possible to carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so
that noise leakage is prevented. In addition Members may consider that only
certain activities are suitable.

The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below).

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the
premises are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing
conditions they should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.1).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.4).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Sections 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):
e hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
» Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use
» Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music
 Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act__Committee\Variations\Milpalg@.9&9



* Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks
Conditions controlling the placing of refuse

Conditions controlling noxious smells

Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against
potential crime prevention benefits)

Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs. a premises causing a nuisance resulting from
noise emanating from the premises.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as
permitted (13.20 and Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.36) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder (2.38).

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

M:\LicensingtWord97\2003 Lic Act_Committee‘pa'g@\M‘l@@{d 168.doc



Appendix 8

Page 101



Appendix 8

Access and egress problems

Such as:

Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

Comment

The above have been grouped together as egress problems. Of course the
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem.

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and
it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should

refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’'s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Sections 8.2 of the Licensing Policy, and also Section 12.5).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.1).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.4)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance

and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committeepa&P@é\M'lGQRd 168.doc



the Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):
e hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
¢ Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“‘beer garden”, or restricted in their use
* Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music
e Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).
* Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (13.20 and
Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community. (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38).

In certain circumstances conditions relating to noise in the immediate vicinity
of the premises may also prove necessary to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave (2.36).

However, it is essential that conditions are focused on measures within the
direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to behaviour once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be justified. (2.38)

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Variations\MilFBalgé&d‘)co3



Appendix 9

Page 104



Appendix 9

Crime and disorder on the premises

Licensing Policy

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2. of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include conditions drawn from the Model Pool of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

Methods of management communication

Use of registered Door Supervisors

Bottle Bans

Plastic containers

CCTV

Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

Restrictions on drinking areas

Capacity

Proof of Age scheme

Crime prevention notices

Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions

Signage

Seating plans

Capacity

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public safety.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).

The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic ActHCOmmitIee\Variations\Milpxalg)@.diuo 5



customers on, or in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry
or leave (2.4).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(S.2.6) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are
all relevant (S.2.7-2.11).

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.43).

Guidance Issued by the Office of Fair Trading
This relates to attempts to control minimum prices

Other Legislation

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_CommitteiNﬁ@'(es\bﬂileieRd168.doc



Appendix 10

Page 107



Appendix 10

Crime and disorder from patrons leaving the premises

General Advice

Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they
are no longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there
is a link between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is
complained of. An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is
being encouraged. Before deciding that any particular licensing conditions
are proportionate, Members will also need to be satisfied that other legislation
is not a more effective route. For example, if the problem is drinking in the
street it may be that the Council should designate the area as a place where
alcohol cannot be consumed in public.

Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to
any problems of anti-social behaviour.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour

and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more
appropriate but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such
control and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of
the evening and night time economy.” Other controls need to be bourne in
mind. (See Section 4.10 and 4.11 of the Licensing Policy).

» The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime
and disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll
of Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D
of the Licensing Policy.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).
The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_ Commite 174 i Rd168.doc
Pritje 108



and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of
customers on, or in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry
or leave (2.4).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(8.2.6) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are
all relevant (S.2.7-2.11).

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.43).

There is also guidance issued around the heading of “public nuisance as
follows

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe G).
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38). Conditions relating to
behaviour once they are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be
justified. (2.38)

Other Legislation
Crime and Disorder Act 1998

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

The Act also introduced a wide range of measures designed to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include:
Anti-Social Behaviour Orders

Child Curfew Schemes

Truancy

Parenting Orders

Reparation Orders

Tackling Racism

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Variations\M'B“aﬁ@8.1(@ 9



Appendix 11

Page 110



Appendix 11

Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Commiaee\Varianons\Mixp.alg@.qm-] 1



Appendix 12

Page 112



Appendix 12

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

All applications have to be considered on their own merits.

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows
Sunday to Thursday 06 00 hrs to 23 30 hrs

Friday and Saturday 06 00 hrs to midnight

(see 12.8 Of the licensing policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following
e Location
e Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public
e The adequacy of the applicants proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance
e Previous history
e Access to public transport
¢ Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours
(see 12.8 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

e Theatres
Cinemas
Premises with club premises certificates
Premises licensed for off sales only

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_qummittee\Variations\MilFﬁagl@.d?c‘l 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 114



Agenda ltem 4.2

Committee:

Licensing Sub-committee

Date:

Classification

Unclassified

Report No.
5

4

Agenda ltem
No.

Report of: Colin Perrins

Head of Trading Standards and Environmental

Health (Commercial)

Title: Licensing Act 2003

Application for a variation of the Premises Licence for
Victoria, 110 Grove Road, London E3 5TH

Originating Officer: Ward affected:
Mohshin Ali Bow West
Licensing Officer
1.0 Summary
Applicant: Charles Wells Ltd
Name and Victoria
Address of Premises: 110 Grove Road
London
E3 5TH

Licence sought:

Representations:

2.0 Recommendations

Variation of premises licence under the
Licensing Act 2003

Extending the hours for the sale of alcohol
Extending the hours for the provision of
regulated entertainment (also addition of
licensable activities)

Extending the hours for the provision of late

night refreshment
Removal of certain embedded restrictions

Environmental Protection
Local residents

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections
then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED [N THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper”

File Only

Tick if copy supplied for if not supplied, name and telephone
register number of hoider
Mohshin Ali

020 7364 5498

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Variations\GroveRd110.comm.doc

Page 115




3.0 Background

3.1 This is an application for a variation of the Premises Licence for Victoria,
110 Grove Road, London E3 5TH.

3.2 A copy of the existing licence is enclosed as Appendix 1.
The current standard timings are as follows:

The sale by retail of alcohol:
* Monday to Saturday from 11:00 hours to midnight
¢ Sunday from 12:00hours to 23:30 hours

Regulated Entertainment consisting of:

Live music (maximum two  performers) and Recorded Music
* Monday to Saturday from 11:00 hours to midnight
* Sunday from 12:00 hours to 23:30 hours

Late Night refreshment
* Monday to Saturday from 23:00 hours to midnight
* Sunday from 23:00 hours to 23:30 hours

Non-standard timings

¢ Bank Holiday weekends on Fridays Saturdays, Sundays and
Mondays, 24" December, 26" December, 1° January hours
extended until midnight

e 25" December from 11:00 hours to 12:00 and 15:00 hours to
19:00 hours

New Years Eve is subject to the Regulatory Reform (Special Occasion
Licensing) Order 2002. Which means that while that order is in effect the
premises may remain open for the twelve hours between 11pm on New
Years Eve and 11am on New Years Day.

Hours premises are open to the public:

* Monday to Saturday from 11:00 hours to 00:30 hours the
following day
¢ Sunday from 12:00 hours to midnight

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Variations\GroveRd1 10.comm.doc

Page 116



Non-standard timings
e Bank Holiday weekends on Fridays Saturdays, Sundays and
Mondays, 24" December 26" December, 1° January opening
hours extended until 00:30 hours
e 25" December from 11:00 hours to 12:00 and 15:00 hours to
19:00 hours

New Years Eve is subject to the Regulatory Reform (Special Occasion
Licensing) Order 2002. Which means that while that order is in effect the
premises may remain open for the twelve hours between 11pm on New
Years Eve and 11am on New Years Day.

3.3 A copy of the application is enclosed as Appendix 2.

3.4 The applicant has described the nature of the variation as follows:
* Extending the hours for the sale of alcohol
e Extending the hours for the provision of regulated entertainment (to
add films, making music and dancing to the licensable activities)
Extending the hours for the provision of late night refreshment
Remove embedded restriction on live music from ‘maximum two
performers’ to allow more than two performers to allow bands.

The hours that have been applied for are as follows:-

Sale of Alcohol (on and off sales)
e Sunday to Wednesday, from 10:00 hours to midnight
* Thursday to Saturday, from 10:00 hours to 01:00 hours the
following day

Non-standard timings
e From finish time on New Years Eve to start time in New Years
Day

Regulated Entertainment - Indoors
Films.
Live Music (remove embedded restriction on live music from ‘maximum
two performers’ to allow more than two performers to allow bands).
Recorded music and anything of a similar description.
Provision of facilities for making music, provision of facilities for making
dancing and provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description.

e Sunday to Wednesday, from 10:00 hours to midnight

* Thursday to Saturday, from 10:00 hours to 01:00 hours the

following day

Non-standard timings

* New Years Eve extended to 01:00 hours on New Years Day

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Variations\GroveRd1 10.comm.doc

Page 117



Late Night Refreshment
e Sunday to Wednesday, from 23:00 hours to midnight
e Thursday to Saturday, from 23:00 hours to 01:00 hours the
following day

Hours premises are open to the public:
e Sunday to Wednesday, from 10:00 hours to 00:30 hours the
following day
¢ Thursday to Saturday, from 10:00 hours to 01:30 hours the
following day

Non-standard timings
e From finish time on New Years Eve to start time in New Years
Day

3.5 A map showing the situation of premises in the local area is included as
Appendix 3.

4.0 Licensing Policy and Government Advice

4.1 The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The policy was adopted by the
Full Council on the 8 December 2004.

4.2 Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

4.3 The Government Minister, the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and
Sport has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
This is available on the Government's website, www.culture.gov.uk. It
was substantially revised on the 28 June 2007.

4.4 Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government's advice, or has
developed it further.

5.0 Representations

5.1 All representations have to meet basic legal and administrative
requirements. If they fail to do so they cannot be accepted. When
rejected the person sending in the representation must be written to, and
an explanation for rejection given in writing.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Variations\GroveRd110.comm.doc

Page 118



5.2 Interested party as defined in Section 13 (3) of the Licensing Act 2003 is
limited to persons living in the vicinity of the premises, their
representatives and local businesses in the vicinity of the premises and
their representatives. Essentially, the interested party making the
representation should show by what they say that they, or those they
represent are sufficiently close to be personally affected by the
application.

5.3 Only a responsible authority or an interested party can make a
representation. Both of these terms are defined by statute, in Section 13
of the Licensing Act 2003.

5.4 There are two tests for an interested party and only one for a responsible
authority. The two tests are contained in Section 18 of the Act.

5.5 All representations must be “about the likely effect of the grant of the
premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives.” Likely
means something that will probably happen, i.e. on balance more likely
than not.

5.6 Representations by responsible authorities do not have to meet the
second test of not being vexatious and frivolous. Interested parties and
their representatives have to meet this test.

5.7 The Secretary of State recommends that in borderline cases, the benefit
of the doubt should be given to the interested party making the
representation.

5.8 Section 182 Advice by the DCMS concerning relevant, vexatious and
frivolous representations is attached as Appendix 4.

5.9 The representation in this report has been considered by the relevant
officer (Team Leader Licensing) and determined to have met the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003

5.10 Al of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this
application. They are as follows:

The Metropolitan Police

The LFEPA (the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority).

Planning

Health and Safety

Environmental Protection

Trading Standards

Child Protection

5.11 This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by local residents and Environmental
Protection.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Variations\GroveRd110,.comm.doc

Page 119



5.12 Please see Appendix 5 for the representations of 33 residents in the
form of petitions.

5.13 Two of the residents from the petition also submitted individual
representations. Please see Appendix 6 for the representation of M
Deering. Please see Appendix 7 for the representation of S Mapstone.

5.14 Please see Appendix 8 for the representation of Environmental
Protection.

5.15 The application was required to be advertised in a local newspaper and
by a blue poster. Due to failure of advertising the application correctly,
the consultation period was extended to 5" June 2008.

5.16 Only objections that relate to the following licensing objectives are

relevant:
. the prevention of crime and disorder
public safety

*®
o the prevention of public nuisance
. the protection of children from harm

5.17 Essentially, Environmental Protection and the residents oppose the
application because the applicant has not explained how within the
context of the application they will meet the licensing objectives,
particularly:

* the prevention of crime and disorder
* the prevention of public nuisance

5.18 There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

6.0 Licensing Officer Comments

6.1 The Licensing Section is not a responsible authority and therefore has
no ability to make any relevant representations. The following therefore
is intended simply to advise Members of the relevant aspects of the
Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary of State,
legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the Council’s
Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they consider it
appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their decision.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Variations\GroveRd1 10.comm.doc

Page 120



6.2

6.3

6.4

Guidance issued under section 182 of the licensing Act 2003

< As stated in the guidance it is “provided for licensing authorities
carrying out this their functions.” It is a key mechanism for promoting
best practice, ensuring consistent application and promoting fairness
(1.6).
Also “so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood and considered, licensing authorities may depart from it if
they have reason to do so.” When doing so licensing authorities will
need to give full reasons for their actions (1.7).

** Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from its
own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such a
decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing objectives.”
(1.10)

** Conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than the
licensing objectives.

% Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by the
applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating schedule
(10.7).

* The Licensing Authority may only impose such conditions as are
necessary for meeting the licensing objectives.

% It is Government policy that facilities for people and performers with
disabilities should be provided at places of entertainment. (S. 10.24).

favour of lengthening licensing hours and the four licensing objectives
should be paramount at all times. Where there are objections to an
application and the committee believes that changing the licensing
hours would undermine the licensing objectives, they may reject the
application or grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different
hours from those requested.” (10.20)

The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the
premises providing they are accompanied by an adult. It is not
necessary to make this a condition.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

M:\Licensing\Word97:2003 Lic AcLCommittee\Variations\GroveRd1 10.co

Page 121



6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

The Government has advised that “In the context of preventing public
nuisance it is again essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to
public nuisance caused by anti-social behaviour of customers once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder or premises management
cannot be justified and will not serve the licensing objectives.” (2.38)

The Council’s licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address
the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant
responsible authorities.

Members will find advice on the issues relating to conduct on the
premises and access/egress as follows:

Appendix 9 Licensing Officer comments on noise while the premise is
in use
Appendix 10 Licensing Officer comments on access/egress problems

Appendix 11 Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder on the
premises

Appendix 12 Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder from
patrons leaving the premises

Appendix 13 Planning

Appendix 14 Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Variations\GroveRd] 10.comm.doc

Page 122



7.0

71

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

8.0

8.1

9.0
9.1

Exemptions

There are a number of statutory exemptions from the operation of the
Licensing Act 2003, and Members need to bear these in mind.

Acts of religious worship, wherever performed are not licensable.

Section 177, (1) and (2) of the Act provides that where a premises (or
club) is licensed for alcohol consumption on the premises and is
primarily thus used, and the permitted capacity does not exceed 200,
additional conditions relating to the music should only relate to public
safety or the prevention of crime (or both). That is they should not relate
to any “noise nuisance.”

Section 177 (4) provides that where a premises licence (or club) has a
capacity of not more than 200 and the only music is unamplified live
music between 08 00 hrs and midnight, no additional conditions should
be set relating to the music.

Section 177 can be disapplied on a licence review if it is proportionate to
do so.

Legal Comments

The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

Finance Comments

There are no financial implications in this report.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Variations\GroveRd 1 10.comm.doc

Page 123



Appendix 1

Appendix 2

Appendix 3

Appendix 4

Appendix 5

Appendix 6

Appendix 7

Appendix 8

Appendix 9

Appendix 10

Appendix 11

Appendix 12

Appendix 13

Appendix 14

10.0 Appendices

A copy of the premises licence application

A copy of the variation application

Maps of the area

Section 182 Advice by the DCMS concerning relevant,
vexatious and frivolous representations

Representations of 33 residents in form of petitions

Representation of M Deering

Representation of S Mapstone

Representation of Environmental Protection

Licensing Officer comments on noise while the premise is
in use

Licensing Officer comments on access/egress problems
Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder on the
premises

Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder from

patrons leaving the premises

Planning

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Variations\GroveRd110.comm.doc

Page 124



Appendix 1

Page 125



TOWER HAMLETS Certificate Number

% Licence / Registration 10406

Victoria PH

110 Grove Road
London

E3 5TH

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence
The sale by retail of alcohol

The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

Signed by John Cruse 4@——’

Team Leader Licensing

Date: 16/11/05

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Licensing Act certs & lics\ZOOSllssued Premises Licences\GroveRd 1 10.lic.doc

LR -
MReceipf Numberi s« )3 Fee Paid{"';'j) Fee Req. Date .2 & - (Initial & BN
Z e

Page 126

L]




LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number 10406

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
(Victoria PH)
110 Grove Road

Post town Post code
London E3 5STH

Telephone number
020 8980 6609

Where the licence is time limited the dates

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment

MIALICENSING\Word9712003 Licensing Act certs & lics\2003235ued Premises Licences\GroveRd 110 lic.doc

Page 127



The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

The sale by retail of alcohol:
Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday from 11:00 hours to midnight
Sunday from 12:00hours to 23:30 hours

Regulated Entertainment consisting of:

Live music (maximum two performers) and Recorded Music

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday from 11:00 hours to midnight
Sunday from 12:00 hours to 23:30 hours

Late Night refreshment
Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday until midnight
Sunday until 23:30 hours

In addition to above: Bank Holiday weekends on Fridays Saturdays, Sundays and Mondays,
24" December, 26™ December, 1% January hours extended until midnight
25™ December from 11:00 hours to 12:00 and 15:00 hours to 19:00 hours

New Years Eve is subject to the Regulatory Reform (Special Occasion Licensing) Order 2002.
Which means that while that order is in effect the premises may remain open for the twelve
hours between 11pm on New Years Eve and 11am on New Years Day.

The opening hours of the premises

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday from 11:00 hours to 00:30 hours
the following day

Sunday from 12:00 hours to midnight

In addition to above: Bank Holiday weekends on Fridays Saturdays, Sundays and Mondays,
24" December 26" December, 1°* January opening hours extended until 00:30 hours
25" December from 11:00 hours to 12:00 and 15:00 hours to 19:00 hours

Note: However, New Years Eve is subject to the Regulatory Reform (Special Occasion
Licensing) Order 2002. Which means that while that order is in effect the premises may
remain open for the twelve hours between 11pm on New Years Eve and 11am on New Years
Day.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

On and off sales

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Licensing Act certs & lics\2003355ued Premises Licences\GroveRd110.lic.doc

Page 128




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

Mr Bernard Micallef and Mr Charlie Magri
Victoria PH

110 Grove Road

London

E3 STH

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Kenneth [an Maude
Victoria PH

110 Grove Road
London

E3 STH

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Kenneth lan Maude — DH/PER/298/2005
Issuing Authority — Dartford Borough Council

M:\LICENSING\WOfdQ?\Z003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Q;oveRm 10.lic.doc

Page 129



Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or
his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence

The sale by retail of alcohol:
Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, F riday, Saturday from 11:00 hours to midnight
Sunday from 12:00hours to 23:30 hours

Regulated Entertainment consisting of:

Live music (maximum two performers) and Recorded Music

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday from 11:00 hours to midnight
Sunday from 12:00 hours to 23:30 hours

Late Night refreshment

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, F riday, Saturday until midnight

Sunday until 23:30 hours

In addition to above: Bank Holiday weekends on Fridays Saturdays Sundays and
Mondays, 24™ December 26 December, 1™ January hours extended until midnight
25" December from 11:00 hours to 12:00 and 15:00 hours to 19:00 hours

New Years Eve is subject to the Regulatory Reform (Special Occasion Licensing) Order
2002. Which means that while that order is in effect the premises may remain open for
the twelve hours between 1 Ipm on New Years Eve and 11am on New Years Day.
Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

Maximum of two performers for live music

Customers shall be requested to leave the premises in orderly and quiet manner.

Children under 16 to be accompanied by a responsible adult.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

The rear doors to the garden be closed to patrons and only used for emergency
access/egress from 23:00 hours Monday to Sunday.

M:ALICENSING\Word97\2003 Licensing Act certs & Iics\zoogssued Premises Licences\GroveRd110.lic.doc

Page 130



Annex 4 - Plans

The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:

21 June 2005

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Licensing Act certs & iics\zoogssued Premises Licences\GroveRd 110 Jic.doc

Page 131



Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number

Premises details

10406

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

(Victoria PH)

110 Grove Road

Post town Post code
London E3 5TH

Telephone number
020 8980 6609

Where the licence is time
limited the dates

Licensable activities
authorised by the licence

The times the licence
authorises the carrying out of
licensable activities

N/A

The sale by retail of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment

The sale by retail of alcohol:

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday from
11:00 hours to midnight

Sunday from 12:00hours to 23:30 hours

Regulated Entertainment consisting of:

Live music (maximum two performers) and Recorded Music:
Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday from
11:00 hours to midnight; Sunday from 12:00 hours to 23:30 hours
Late Night refreshment: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday,
Thursday, Friday, Saturday until midnight; Sunday until 23:30
hours

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Licensing Act certs & lics\2003fssued Premises Licences\GroveRd110.lic.doc

Page 132




In addition to above: Bank Holiday weekends on F ridays Saturdays
Sundays and Mondays, 24" December 26" December, 1* January
hours extended until midnight; 25" December from 11:00 hours to
12:00 and 15:00 hours to 19:00 hours.

New Years Eve is subject to the Regulatory Reform (Special
Occasion Licensing) Order 2002. Which means that while that
order is in effect the premises may remain open for the twelve hours
between 11pm on New Years Eve and 11am on New Years Day.
The opening hours of the Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, F riday, Saturday from
premises 11:00 hours to 00:30 hours the following day

Sunday from 12:00 hours to midnight

In addition: Bank Holiday weekends on F ridays Saturdays, Sundays
and Mondays, 24™ December 26™ December, 1* January hours
extended until 00:30 hours; 25" December from 11:00 hours to
12:00 and 15:00 hours to 19:00 hours

New Years Eve is subject to the Regulatory Reform (Special
Occasion Licensing) Order 2002. Which means that while that
order is in effect the premises may remain open for the twelve hours
between 11pm on New Years Eve and | lam on New Years Day.

Name, (registered) address of holder of Mr Bernard Micallef & Mr Charlie Magri
premises licence 110 Grove Road
London
E3 5STH
Where the licence authorises supplies of
alcohol whether these are on and / or off On and off sales
supplies

Registered number of holder, for example
company number, charity number (where N/A
applicable)

Name of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises for the | Kenneth lan Maude
supply of alcohol

State whether access to the premises by
children is restricted or prohibited No restrictions

M:ALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\(goveRm 10.lic.doc

Page 133



Appendix 2

Page 134



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
10406

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Victoria
110 Grove Road

Post town | London Post code E3 5TH

Telephone number at premises (if any) }

Non-domestic rateable value of premises f £16500

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if 16
different from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Page 135




Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? X

If not do you want the variation to take effect from [‘QFLIMC?MT IYe}ar ]

|

i

Please describe briefly the nature of the Proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)
Extend terminal hour for al| licensable activities to:

Sunday - Wednesday 10.00 am - 00.00

Thursday - Saturday 10.00am - 01 .00

Extend opening hours to thirty minutes after finish time for all licensable activities allowing a
winding down period.

Add films, making music and dancing to the licensable activities.

Remove embedded restriction on live music from Max of 2 performers to allow more than 2
performers to allow bands.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state f
the number expected to attend

Page 136




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to
change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment Please tick yes

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) X

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) X

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) X

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) =
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

———=2120 97 entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I) X

) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or ) <
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) X

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) X

In all cases complete boxes N,Oand P

Page 137



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read

guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 138



B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

or outdoors or both ~ please tick (please read
guidance note 2)

Indoors

Day } Start f Finish Both
Mon 10.00 | 00.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Moving pictures shown to support Karoke

Tue ]To.oo }oo.oo

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

New Years Eve extended to 01.00 hours on New Years Day

Page 139




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 140




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestlin entertainment } f

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors | ]

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon / Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
7T entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Fri ; Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
| for boxing cr wrestling entertainment at different times to those
f listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

note 5)

Page 141



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 10.00 | 00.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Remove embedded restriction on live music from Max of 2
performers to allow more than 2 performers to allow bands.

Tue 10.00 | 00.00

Wed | 10.00 | 0000 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur 1 10.00 | 01.00

Fri 10.00 | 01.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat | 10.00 |01.00 |nNote5)

New Years Eve extended to 01.00 hours on New Years Day

Sun 1000 |00.00

Page 142



F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors XJ
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Euwoors ]
Day |Start | Finish | Both 0
Mon 10.00 }oo,oo Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue | 10.00 }oo.oo
Wed | 10.00 00.00 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
T (please read guidance note 4)
Thur | 10,00 }01 00
Fri 10.00 | 01.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
T for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
10”OQJ£1W92__ New Years Eve extended to 01.00 hours on New Years Day
Sun 00.00

10.00

|

Page 143




G

Performances of
dance

Will the erformance of dance take place

indoors or outdoors or both - please tick
(please read guidance note 2)

Indoors

Standard days and
timings (please read Outdoors
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

10

Page 144




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (for
(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Day Start ! Finish

Mon | 1000 ){oo.oo

Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors X

outdoors or both — please tick (please read ]
(P Outdoors } O

guidance note 2)
Both N

Tue 10.00 | 00.00

Wed | 10.00 | 00.00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Karoke

Thur | 40,00 %01.00

Fri 10.00 %m.oo

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read

i or
guidance note 4)

Sat | 000 }01.00

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e or at different times to those listed in the

column on the left lease list (please read guidance note 5)
New Years Eve extended to 01.00 hours on New Years Day

11

Page 145



Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for makin music be ,
indoors or outdoors or both — lease tick Indoors =
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors } ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ’ ]
Mon 10.00 | 00.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
T+ Karoke
Tue 1 10.00 |00.00
Wed | 1000 |00 00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
T | making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur | 10.00 | 01.00
Fri 10.00 | 01.00 | Non standard timings. Where ou intend to use the premises
------------------ ——— for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
MML____
Sat 10.00 | 01.00 | 9uidance note 5)
R S New Years Eve extended to 01 .00 hours on New Years Day
Sun 110,00 |00.00

12

Page 146




J

Provision of facilities | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or ,
for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors Y
Standard days and note 2) -
timings (please read Outdoors L]
guidance note 6) Both O

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will b
providing

@

Provision for customer to dance to all forms of music played on the
premises

Day Start Finish

Mon 10.00 | 00.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 10.00 | 00.00

Wed | 10.00 | 00.00 | State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 10.00 | 01.00

Fri 10.00 | 01.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 10. 100 | guidance note 5)
0.00 4010 New Years Eve extended to 01.00 hours on New Years Day

Sun 10.00 | 00.00

13

Page 147



K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors I X
outdoors or both - please tick (please read
Mon 110.00 | 00.00 | guidancenofe ) ek Outdoors | []
Both l ]
Tue 10.00 | 00.00 | Please give further details here (Please read guidance note 3)
---------------- 1 Karoke
Wed | 10.00 | 00.00
Thur 10.00 | 01.00 |State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
) ) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or i
(please read guidance note 4)
Fi 14000 |01.00
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
10.00 | 01.00 | for the rovision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that fallin within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)
s New Years Eve extended to 01 .00 hours on New Years Day
un
10.00 | 00.00

14

Page 148




L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors X
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon | 2300 | 00.00 [Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue | 23.00 |00.00

Wed | 23.00 | 00.00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 23.00 | 01.00

Fri 23.00 |01.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 23.00 | 01.00 | 9uidance note 5)

Sun | 23.00 |00.00

15

Page 149



Supply of aicohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises O

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the ]
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon 10.00 | 00.00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

read guidance note 4)

Tue 10.00 | 00.00

Wed | 10.00 | 00.00

Thur | 10.00 |01.00 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri
--10'00 01.00 Finish time on New Years Eve to start time on New Years day

Sat 10.00 | 01.00

Sun 10.00 | 00.00

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

2 or less AWP machines

16

Page 150




0

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish
Mon | 10.00 | 00.30

Tue 10.00 | 00.30

Wed |10.00 | 00.30

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur 110.00 |01.30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Finish time on New Years Eve to start time on New Years day

Fri 10.00 | 01.30

Sat 10.00 | 01.30

Sun | 10.00 | 00.30

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
% removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

17

Page 151



Please tick yes
® | have enclosed the premises licence ]
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence X

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence
It was sent to Council to change Licence name into Charles Wells

18

Page 152



P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

Good management during extended hours and licensable activities ensuring compliance with
the Licensing Act as at present.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Liason with local police and Licensing Authority.

¢) Public safety

Promotion of public safety by effective management, provision of sufficent first aid boxes and
accident reporting procedures.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Customers requested to respect local residents and to leave premises in a quiet and orderly
manner.

e) The protection of children from harm

Children under 16 to be accompanied by an adult. No sale of alcohol made to a person under
18 years of age.

Staff to request photographic ID from any customers if in doubt of age (to prevent under age
sales). ‘

19

Page 153




Please tick yes

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

® lunderstand that | must now advertise my application
® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

® lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

N XX X X

STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or

other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature \i('\ K C &UQ S&l{i(

Date ((»\{~OX

Capacity LICENSING CO-ORDINATOR on behalf of APPLICANT

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Licensing Team

Charles Wells Pub Company
The Morewood Centre
Eastcotts Park

Wallis Way

Post town | BEDFORD | Post code WK42 OPE

Telephone number (if any) | 01234 279105

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

20

Page 154




Notes for Guidance

9.
10.

for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and jts proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in 3 building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be
amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to pPromote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided

12.

that they have actual authority to do S0,
Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or theijr réspective agents must
sign the application form.

- This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application,

21

Page 155



Appendix 3

Page 156



v ravrra amap Page 1 of 1

;2 Scale 1:750

Map of: Notes:

Victoria 110 Grove Road

Produced 24 July 2008 from Ordnance Survey digital data and
incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. ® Crown
Copyright 1998.

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior
permission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Licence Number: LA100019288

7
http://esristrv/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?gear'ggﬂ\}la?ne=OV_Wards&ClientV... 24/07/2008



LD VIUGWCL - VIAD

Page 1 of 1

i
e
W

Map of: Notes:

Vic toria 110 Grove Road

Produced 24 July 2008 from Ordnance Survey digital data and
incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. © Crown
Copyright 1998.

Reproduction in whole or partis prohibited without prior
permission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Licence Number: LA100019288

Page 158

Scale 1:1750

http://esri2ksrv/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=OV__Wards&ClientV... 24/07/2008



Appendix 4

Section 182 Advice by the DCMS
RELEVANT, VEXATIOUS AND FRIVOLOUS REPRESENTATIONS

9.8 A representation would only be “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of
the grant of the licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing
objectives. For example, a representation from a local businessman which
argued that his business would be commercially damaged by a new
licensed premises would not be relevant. On the other hand, a
representation that nuisance caused by the new premises would deter
customers from entering the local area and the steps proposed by the
applicant to control that nuisance were inadequate would be relevant.

9.9 The “cumulative impact” on the licensing objectives of a concentration of
multiple licensed premises may also give rise to a relevant
representation when an application for the grant or variation of a
premises licence is being considered, but not in relation to an application

for review which must relate to an individual premises.

9.10 It is for the licensing authority to determine whether any representation
by an interested party is frivolous or vexatious on the basis of what might
ordinarily be considered to be vexatious or frivolous. Vexation may arise
because of disputes between rival businesses and local knowledge will
therefore be invaluable in considering such matters. Frivolous
representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of

M:\LicensingtWord97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Variatiens\GroveRd1 lO.comT.gg

Page



9.11 Licensing authorities should not take decisions on whether

representations are relevant on the basis of any political judgement. This
may be difficult for ward councillors receiving complaints from residents
within their own wards. If consideration is not to be delegated, contrary

to the recommendation in this Guidance, an assessment should be

prepared by officials for consideration by the subcommittee before any

decision is taken that necessitates a hearing. Any ward councillor who
considers that their own interests are such that they are unable to
consider the matter independently should disqualify themselves.

9.12 The Secretary of State recommends that in borderline cases, the benefit

of the doubt should be given to the interested party making the
representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide an

opportunity for the person or body making the representation to amplify

and clarify it. If it then emerged, for example, that the representation

should not be supported, the licensing authority could decide not to take

any action in respect of the application.

9.13 Licensing authorities should consider providing advice on their websites

about how any interested party can make representations to them.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Variations\GroveRd1 10.comm.doc

Page 160



Appendix 5

Page 161



ObjectionsGroveRoad11 0.Vic.xls

Name . Address1 /Address?2 Address3 |Postcode
BBamey | [74AmeryRoad London [E350D
JanarNiyri [ 78 Arbery Road London ~_|E3sDD
§21 Mohawk F ; |
SusanPill___ House  l4GeronRoad |London E35DZ
f24 Mohawk ' Jf fr
The Occupier  |House |4GeronRoad London  |E35DZ |
§”,Mag§‘t9/r]g_ f11 Imperial House |1 120 Grove &oggjLondon @3 STN
M Deering '*"“'F3 Imperial H I—jouse 120 120 Grove Road London ;E&: STN
Ana  Maria M Garcna %12 Imperial House 120 Grove Road London |E35TN
TMagras 10 Imperial House|120 20 Grove Road [London [E35TN
SNeyman [Blmpenat House |120 Grove Road |London  |E3 5TN
Jakril il Hoque —— 9 Imperial House [1 _|120 Grove Road London  |E3 35TN |
E Moughton 12 2 Imperial House TUZO Grove R Road London N |[E35TN

VandacHa ff_,_j@ Imperial House 120 Grove | ve Road [London ﬁs?sTN

g Algg_a_r)gg[ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 80 Arbery Road Londonf _|[E35DD |
[Mr Helal lal Uddin N WL84 Arbery Road Lond LI iw |
Mrs P Ga Gallivan o |88 88 Arbery Road ‘London 'E3 5DD B
Mr M Mnnal Kanti | Kanti Sarkar| o 90 Arw London aon  |[E3 5DD
|Mrs P! Sarkar 777777777 - 190 Arbery Road [London -

Mrs Maria ¢ ~§g@71 _____ . _[92AberyRoad London  |E35DD
DGalwan L |88AmeryRoad |London  |E3 5DD
Mr & Mrs Gallivan 7L - 88 Arbery Road |London j@L
MrShashi T 90 Arbery Road |London |[E35DD
Mrs Salih T a2 Arbery Road |London  |E3 50D
A Mizmbery Road lLondon [E3500
SﬁA §§[r1§§ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, o |74 AMad London _E35DD

Gabriel Hudak - E___;_MM___ 76 Arbery Road London - E3 5DD |

Jan Ni Niyazi ) |78 Arbery Road London ~ |E3 50D
Nick Donovan o |82 Arbery R Road 'London ~ |[E35DD B
Pvogi | T #1 05 Grove Road London  E3 SDD |
[,f f ' 103A Grove 5’
Imran 1 Road 'London 'E3 5DD
o T osAGve e T
JChapdiev | Road London  |E3 5DD
E West o 1103 G Grove /e Road London E3 5DD 5DD

1 Grand Union !
GP P Venieelos *Terracgm_ﬁ_ Haverfield Road London _|E35EN
A Lin ngwood 1109 Grove Road |London {E3 5RP

Page 162



T —— NG

o Uar- - O Caprea
¥ T prereize s )
/

e e A lcalien
S~y b\”lﬁl

\O erCkkifgﬂﬁrtﬂ €2 <4

““?EIiL----M“~ngikgﬁg@(k Ry . 2lgraturg
w_.\mﬂ.wﬁzhwmgf B o % /:1 { \{WQ

T WY RO ﬂmu?ﬁ

L (MoK A i —

RoUses
AL (L ”

.

Page 163



Thas ©@~.b\bm ' O Cooneaz g CfHicatien
bo Varyg @ (raroise o Ve eree ok el

Vietcrmal , 1O Greve Rend, €2 <

hﬁ<3rQSK£REMQM3QKL,E$ ﬁot{gu’b:Vrmﬂiox

Cencqg. (3Ymmg wﬂtﬁ)Ugthkytlg
¥fXW'UJWth3C*“&r*pﬁr@d i alo b

oD ez g D P forrers to allo
\gnnd\) thie waald Moy o ~org. MNClso

e \r\od to out ug wWith ¢yt

\Cckxyx\\

, CUD e

m S +\h;5
o o pubhc, NuUtEanc g
N e > MAY 2008 -
i 2 MAY 2008 C‘id:;r@S\) <5 ‘-(j ok LG
5 TV\ \‘lthC w 4, 5* _j m Q)C(ax& 5’ /f‘/ﬁ’:{‘ TGN
v Hord %r%ﬁ@éma 2 :mgm ol huoe L e
A . HAGRAS O Pl Aac pocyE {/,»“”‘vz;:j_j;:\
. , e P
Sl o ue A Imperial Hou 2o %q;//ayzx
£ Mo ugmf\\ LATLIAYS H SR N ((’% o o
e f ] . ; VD 1)
Van doce ch “ ‘M??TWU{ HOMS\{« ) T
o HIE X ArIDon €T L EV R e - o
D . "
My HeLa. Unoid 24 Aggxz(\/l — Vo, tﬁwm
A €S - M&M g% -8 D 2 .
3 ARRER, T NEVEYS SN
Kinal KANTY Spiek, o L é/a& iy s leky
W v <o Avoxst) R oA ‘
I L&A r 7 vy 3
W&‘ﬂﬁ//% \ e
| o AR K R A raad
/4// ﬁ’;« U/ZI//] Eé{ﬁiy/ a é f? 23 ij: BV I Y ST



The residents of 74-92 ARBERY ROAD would like to let you know
the concerns about the Licensing Application of the Victoria pub 110
Grove Road. Over the years we have all been disturbed by loud
music and people coming out of the pub making a noise while
waiting for taxis that toot late at night we now get people talking
outside while they have a smoke. Some of the residents have had
bottles and glasses thrown in their gardens. In the summer some of
the drinkers sit on the fences and can be heard talking. We have a
baby and young children living in the block. The thought of having to
put up with music until 1 .am in the morning is something we can no
longer put up with. We do not think it is too much to ask to expect

quiet evenings with no loud music and shouting when thereis f
trouble and the police are called. '

| AV Cal s
Mar M s Calliven 33 Areecy @ L2 MAY 2008

o Vb ¢ (o ve LRAE RV R $¢dg\
M‘“ 5/”\'/” (“/2 /J?@ﬁf*/ E ) I\//[q/é/
St ARBERY KD
2] f .
. ' ’ ,,7 2 f\ et 1// / -
! 3\ AP o N A . o
R AT 7L ArBepy £
T Moopz <% [WBEeN B
)\j‘ b D oY 7 hdgen VA
D \ e \ o /
iesis 0OS Glae (o)
M VOO GRede. 2 ks
) S Hap bTEN LS A QY Rove WD o oy e
R ./, DN 4 R V ’:“M: o

Page 165



CPNVENIZELUDS i en e S
(AN VD v
A Cingrgon
1 vl fov€ e
CISRp

Page 166



Appendix 6

Page 167



1 Bl

12 MAY0 o - B mpenal
L P easTA
— . 2oy o8

83 (Tohn Cruse)

;EZEKJ(ﬂXXCEXY%HﬁS}fEJ

-

D g\_)e.fﬁt\ﬁw% ,Q’H"z bzzrjﬁan::{zrﬁ W oo L.Loﬁd

Pl -Pm\rér\,‘ rownutes. after finish e {for
oo u;ﬂmdxrf%,da;:rw FDZ—nOdﬁ +\"at§_> at \eo—
120 A -

| r*%&a»‘:cz_r’“zdu cbxth\Mef | haue to
R o \:zj b 20 = wWwoer K, L? > lﬂN
Vlcercz o aoldovced, \ Dort 2w oo

cuﬁ\j\::ochj Con Contaonue o boork o leos
--i'Y‘bn = }"ourfa ¢&1m4

Page 168
1 0D



;T\’ﬂbz, 2 A residercial area 5 r‘*a_ta\’ﬂ:x:xkfs

g =N \:cxkz?tcsa and cildren o Scheesf e,

N e e S =T L bl@ robler-

\ m\xjf:@iﬁ =fe Nl 6&61@ ovrenkE o are
oz CFM\j ,haﬁ%u@"? oz o bhed
prbl:iq:mfg uoiel Ndr‘%hk’ O kf*@c:){_u‘tj M
cur deers ardl é‘a@u\a R &:D\\Ct(::\;h SUus
ﬁoft,\c_}ardm N e cac:u“\uf oura, |, after
\ecq;uga tﬁWz:FmJE» Wz ales bouce Pukt Wy
Lol Cakse e:ouuﬁwga e herns ok oul
¥wnJh%'cx4:5Ki: %¥tz§;nis ‘FD?}i)‘TP%1
F:f@UQ(bcm @F pUb\lQ, Nulsarce

e :&E—iﬂr\kﬂ ‘

Page 169

2 )N



Appendix 7

Page 170



, | D I MPeR AL Howe
DRTE 42 it C;}Rwa lono

e L] 2 o0 s  Bow £35S 7w

| ,,g v Lo Do
;’\’H{ ST H \r\f C R e € Licers ' G COMnLWTE D
.L }\ FAVAY L’L R\ ) Y\I’G/ [C’ /Q L R ¢ C«HRD | MG

APPLICR o LCers For THE VicToR g P«
House e };,rv (.G C Reoeaos o 2, 'my
REéENCeow Ter THis 18 WHAT THE Larcoloss
D RSN GE Fore W Hi O Rl /Hé RESIDEN T
Who [LAuvu&E CLoSe To [T HC PU\B CE) SE (T
T

MOVSE NWLUSAIcC Siwciwe Lowm. < tlouTing
S C RLE Ry e OF C‘t» x}ni« SHUT 1 & Dcww?:.; PURNR\AD YTV
DLPAST Y e jneeac ¢ CUT, S hvorcrvg I THC

S Grrvcie ﬂc\BL Y 7 s } (ne Reen
CovDlnRARIC. /o H"/(. } VWD G0 O DN gt
THC PuB 15 (w BRCAC H JERCE On Nuncee
Cconsions THC Polace AT Ts BE CHLCTH
Clwr Becawstc THivas GOT Owr o Hiwv oo
il Lo VIR ME TR & Flregrcie

wWns CRalles Ut Hewea Loyl NS
fj,_;'\‘yi NG S L TOvRNTuR Tl weT «'O\'\ -
T H CLY N/ e, %\-Jb vl YR oy

Je BE 0 e HLLL PHySienacic /\gefrvmz; €
I'w THe pPas7 Lo Hm ¢ PJ AN 2 R
No o o o Ne e e T Gomd O L0
Epncawet - L AnD L0103 (e Top, Plave y
NoREUANCTT TRl THE O RESDENTS 2 JHM"
3 Vd,LL e v

BTSN GAVE G Myrig < oy
BL ST [ FHE e Hogm T, e e AR GRS
AR Page 171




CRVMC
LW Livee WETe fao <
HEVROT 25 YOnel 1Tl rtoCoye
PELLP. LOURROUND NG THO PuR Lo x\bm
cevle WERAVE ] ¢ VolE v Timie THris
Vv H& N Vol s “‘s’”f, WHEN  Pecile GET
DVPuemiz  PHERE. | RIWNIRE VS D FRRAWE
THEW THCRUC Ape CERLTHR N ONLS | ho
Pene PRRG. ouT Y VO B VWS, Do
DRECR. L;/H@D/:w T u\ TTHERC STHRB v
@”i'*\ G Uiy «El f\ UED Ky Cu BRo
BOTrCcw, YW THL VAST THERE MRke
Vel SHooTjwes o em“ CNC Jm D] ong
TTHR (BEe 7o Ruw T e VaC Torin VuR
(v s Shoe T, Peoyie HhvC RN <o Beel
MuGGeon O - Fyleve ¥ Flomi:, JHow &9 CRTYY
THAOGS . AL So 7 O STl wic ARE S
R >} /)ms;c DRuc. A NG B0 o

of”) “~

ANT S0l RO HH\' SER, CEVvene A nTBe
e 7 — YRR | BN Crev T HChe THYS <

Teon, ¢ X@C‘J VE e 717"&"/ SR TL THAT

R T ROV e &\Bc ] THRT Lave
P THe B of %%L LG
RWR)’ RoAn,

£

v

Page 172



H
|
|
,?

AV vaw H‘&ﬁf{t&

w EHAVE A Gl e PRoTCET o w
Fhyl DR v TROM Peepll v ho CXYoLC THO
SCCFe yw HE U LT e 7HC IVETGHROURS FRoa s
CRRDENS HIRS M Toicern, T4 c PuR HHS
?QLL£75~E30 THCRC & o EXCUTL U tvpln T
DL ENVCRLY B S Ne Tl o T HRKT / Hc ;*@057& o
Voo P o ZL o V7/-/‘C @)é CROGHRDCK~ WE Rg
Mews  TeorleT 19 Yo € R SEe C Ry
THI WG The L-nblepo ShHoulpd Do
S’C) YLC TR e G VQ \B Oy Lﬁpf Ceg FL Hl 7S uux((.?\aunqm_
THC Pud Hluve Lo of iy \OREN LAVi|wes
THCRE, Seince Fee pPLC T H Ul T Ey Crpa
””*Q L H H'] VLR /HL /o OWRWT e HGERES e
VTH T 1S I7 Ak, oo 7o Hve Fow
H 37 OF C CWSIPR Y /i o RESPeC | Gv e

S B8 7 oF Pence, WEw VV&: C RV
ST Thie, o DEnSY L Hopoo

Yours S NIH§ion s

SE S M\U%@u\
F e R ~ (JUveiy

Page 173



Appendix 8

Page 174



Page 1 of 2

Mohshin Ali

From: Paul Johnson

Sent: 13 May 2008 18:31

To: Jacqueline Randalf

Cc: Mohshin Ali

Subject: FW: Victoria - 110 Grove Road

Revised Comments

Premises License Number: 10406

Hi Jackie,

Environmental Health (EH) object to the above application to vary hours on the grounds of public nuisance.
Noise from customer access and egress and persons potentially congregating around premises up to the

proposed times will potentially cause public nuisance to the surrounding residential, particularly residential
above. Another factor is that of smokers creating potential noise odour nuisance up to the proposed times.

There are not details within application as to how applicant proposed to address the issue of public nuisance
and that of containing the noise within the premises particularly when there is proposed live bands within.

There is a history of complaints from nearby residents re loud music, noise nuisance witnessed and non
compliance by owner/manager when instructions were given to reduce level of music.

Paul Johnson
Environmental Health Enforcement Officer
Environmental Protection

Postal Address
Mulberry Place (AH), PO Box 55739, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 18Y

Location Address
Anchorage House, 2 Clove Crescent,London, E14 2BE

Telephone : 020 7364 6617

From: Paul Johnson

Sent: 13 May 2008 18:30

To: Jacqueline Randall

Cc: Mohshin Ali

Subject: Victoria - 110 Grove Road

Premises License Number: 10406
Hi Jackie,
Environmental Health (EH) object to the above application to vary hours on the grounds of public nuisance.

Noise from customer access and egress and persons potentially congregating around premises up to the
proposed times will potentially cause public nuisance to the surrounding residential, particularly residential
above. Another factor is that of smokers creating potential noise odour nuisance up to the proposed times.

There are not details within application as to how applicant proposed to address the issue of public nuisance

Page 175

22/05/2008



Page 2 of 2

and that of containing the noise within the premises particularly when there is proposed live bands within.

There is a history of complaints from nearby residents re loud music and non compliance by owner/manager
when instructions were given to reduce level of music,

Paul Johnson
Environmental Health Enforcement Officer
Environmental Protection

Postal Address
Mulberry Place (AH), PO Box 55739, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 1BY

Location Address
Anchorage House, 2 Clove Crescent,London, E14 2BE

Telephone : 020 7364 6617
Website : http://www‘towerhamlets.ggv.ux

Page 176
22/05/2008



Appendix 9

Noise while the premise is in use

General Advice

If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is
possible to carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so
that noise leakage is prevented. In addition Members may consider that only
certain activities are suitable.

The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below).

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the
premises are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing
conditions they should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.1).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.4).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Sections 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):
* hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
* Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use
* Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music
e Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act__Commiuee\Variations\Gr(FyﬁQ(éO“lm?"?



¢ Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

Conditions controlling the placing of refuse '
Conditions controlling noxious smells

Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against
potential crime prevention benefits)

Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs. a premises causing a nuisance resulting from
noise emanating from the premises.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as
permitted (13.20 and Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.36) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder (2.38).

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

M:\Licensing\Word972003 Lic Act_Committeeaariations\q“q? d110.comm.doc
age

Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and firework |



Appendix 10

Access and egress problems

Such as:

Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

Comment

The above have been grouped together as egress problems. Of course the
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem.

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and
it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should
refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’'s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Sections 8.2 of the Licensing Policy, and also Section 12.5).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.1).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.4)

M:\LicensingdWord97\2003 Lic Act Committee\Variations\Gr d110.comnr
PEYETTS



The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of
the Licensing Policy). in particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):
* hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
» Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use
» Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music
» Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).
» Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and Ileave the premises and area
quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (13.20 and
Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community. (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38).

In certain circumstances conditions relating to noise in the immediate vicinity
of the premises may also prove necessary to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave (2.36).

However, it is essential that conditions are focused on measures within the
direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to behaviour once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be justified. (2.38)

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_CommitteePSaé'e.x&g\Gfglﬁl 10.comm.doc



Appendix 11

Crime and disorder on the premises

Licensing Policy

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2. of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include conditions drawn from the Model Pool of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

Methods of management communication

Use of registered Door Supervisors

Bottle Bans

Plastic containers

CCTV

Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

Restrictions on drinking areas

Capacity

Proof of Age scheme

Crime prevention notices

Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions

Signage

Seating plans

Capacity

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public safety.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).

The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act__Committee\Variations\GﬁveRd1 lO.cgrgqoc

age



Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of
customers on, or in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry
or leave (2.4).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(S.2.6) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are
all relevant (S.2.7-2.11).

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.43).

Guidance Issued by the Office of Fair Trading
This relates to attempts to control minimum prices

Other Legislation

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committeg\Variations\ r()éeﬁdllo.comm.doc

age



Appendix 12

Crime and disorder from patrons leaving the premises

General Advice

Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they
are no longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there
is a link between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is
complained of. An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is
being encouraged. Before deciding that any particular licensing conditions
are proportionate, Members will also need to be satisfied that other legislation
is not a more effective route. For example, if the problem is drinking in the
street it may be that the Council should designate the area as a place where
alcohol cannot be consumed in public.

Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to
any problems of anti-social behaviour.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more
appropriate but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such
control and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of
the evening and night time economy.” Other controls need to be bourne in
mind. (See Section 4.10 and 4.11 of the Licensing Policy).

* The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime
and disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll
of Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D
of the Licensing Policy.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).
The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Variations\GroveRd110.comm.doc

Page 183



Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of
customers on, or in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry
or leave (2.4). ,
Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(S.2.6) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are
all relevant (S.2.7-2.11).

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.43).

There is also guidance issued around the heading of “public nuisance as
follows

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe G).
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38). Conditions relating to
behaviour once they are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be
justified. (2.38)

Other Legislation
Crime and Disorder Act 1998

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

The Act also introduced a wide range of measures designed to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include:
Anti-Social Behaviour Orders

Child Curfew Schemes

Truancy

Parenting Orders

Reparation Orders

Tackling Racism

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Variations\GroveRd110.comm.doc

Page 184



Appendix 13

Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Variaﬁons\GiSeRd1 IO.co‘l-nggc

age



Appendix 14

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

All applications have to be considered on their own merits.

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows
Sunday to Thursday 06 00 hrs to 23 30 hrs

Friday and Saturday 06 00 hrs to midnight

(see 12.8 Of the licensing policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following
e Location
e Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public
¢ The adequacy of the applicants proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance
* Previous history
* Access to public transport
e Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours
(see 12.8 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

Theatres

Cinemas

Premises with club premises certificates

Premises licensed for off sales only

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Comminee\prgt‘Qré\GrTgBI 10.comm.doc



	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	3 RULES OF PROCEDURE
	4.1 Application for Variation of the Premises Licence: EOne Club, 168 Mile End Road, London E1 4LJ
	4.2 Variation of Premises Licence: Victoria PH, 110 Grove Road, London E3 5TH

